Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, March 16, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

AGENDA
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C. CLOSED SESSION
1. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Board President Ed
McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Superintendent
(Government Code 54957.6)
2. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Superintendent Len
Foreman
Employee Organizations: Administrative,
CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential
(Government Code 54957.6)
3. Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint
(Government Code 54957)
4. Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

ORDER OF AGENDA

= e = =2 9O

ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC

The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter, whether or
not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on non-agenda items.
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and shall then
proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall be allowed three
minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The Board shall limit the total
time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board consent, the president may increase
or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of
persons wishing to be heard. The president may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular
issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. (BB 9323)

I. DISTRICT REPORTS

1. Principals
2. Business Manager
3. Superintendent

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
1of3



K. CONSENT AGENDA

1.

2.

5. Approve Durham High School Spring Sports Schedules 2015-2016

6.

7.

Minutes of Regular Meeting February 17, 2016
Minutes of Special Meeting March 1, 2016
Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of February 2016

Employment

Spring Season Volunteer Coaches 2015-2016
Volunteer JV & Varsity Softball Coach: Bryan Parker
Volunteer Golf Coach: Doug Martin

Volunteer Track Coach: Jake Konyn

Fall Season Coaches 2016-2017
Varsity Football Head Coach: Skip Riley

Varsity Assistant Football Coach: Gran Riley
Varsity Assistant Football Coach: Cory Adamietz
JV Football Head Coach: Brev Creech

Cheer Coach: Jeana Jeffries

Varsity Volleyball Head Coach: Dan Gellermann
Varsity Cross Country Head Coach: Mark Chavez

Fall Season Volunteer Coaches 2016-2017
Varsity Assistant Volunteer Football Coach: Phil Jones

Field Trips

Field Trip Destination Date

DHS FFA overnight trip to State FFA
Conference /State FFA Competition in
Fresno, CA

April 21-26, 2016

DHS-FFA overnight trip to a Judging
Contest at Modesto Junior College in
Modesto , CA

April 1-2, 2016

DHS Spanish Class overnight trip to San April 18-19-2016

Francisco, CA

DHS Physics Class trip to Six Flags Date TBA
Education Days in Vallejo, Ca

Fundraiser

Fundraising Event Event Date Estimated Net
DHS Varsity Baseball May 7, 2016 $8,500.00
Dinner-Casino Night

L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1.

2.

Approve two year student calendar (2016-2017 and 2017-2018)

Approve Baseball Field Revitalization Project-Phase II

Page#

1-5

8-18

19-22

23

24

25

26-29

30

31-32

33-34
20f3



Page#
3. Approve donation of $3,100.00 from Durham Intermediate School
PTS organization for the purchase of chrome books for Durham
Intermediate School

4. Approve donation of $4,000.00 from Exchange Club of Durham for
the purchase of chrome books for Durham Intermediate School

5. Approve expanded services between DUSD and Durham Park and 35
Recreation for the proposed construction of the new multipurpose facility

6. Approve Adoption of the Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan 36
(Posted February 11, 2016)

7. Approve revised consulting contract (# 2) between ARC Alternatives 37-42
and Durham Unified School District for the solar project

8. Approve E-rate contract with ITSavvy for 2016-2017 school year 43-59
9. Approve selection of Independent Auditor for 2015-16 through 2017-18 60
10. Adoption of Second Interim Budget 2015-2016 *

11. Board Policy Update: Second Reading and Adoption of Revised 61-64
BP/AR 5131.7 Enclosure: Copy in the District Office

. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION

S Z =

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

®

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: April 20, 2016

R. ADJOURNMENT
Notes:
*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the District

Office.

**Handout will be provided at the board meeting.

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Becky Gordon, District
Secretary, 48 hours in advance at 895-4675 x227.

30of3



Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, February 17, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified School District was held in the
Durham Unified School District Board Room on February 17, 201 6.

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughim Mar-k_ Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and
Todd Southam

Trustee Absent: None :

Staff members present: Superintendent Leonard Forun'm District Secretary Becky Gordon,

Business Manager Ron Sherrod, Principal Shirley Williams, Principal
Jeff Kuhn, Principal Terry Bennett and School Psychologist/Director
of Special Education Sara Smith

Staff members absent: None

A.

CALL TO ORDER '
President Ed Mc Laughlin called the meetm;:, o ordel at. 6 00'p.m.

MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION
CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
President Ed Mc Laughlin reconvened the meeting to open session at 7:03 p.m.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Business Manager Ron Sherrod led the pledge of allegiance.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
President Ed Mc Laughlin reported no action was taken in closed session.

ORDER OF AGENDA

Superintendent Len Foreman requested a correction to the January 20, 2016 minutes.
Corrections are as follows: Consent Agenda, Discussion/Action Items #2, #3 and #4
votes are 4 ayes, 0 nays and 1 absent

. PUBLIC HEARING

1. Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan
(Posted February 11, 2016)

President Ed McLaughlin opened the Public Hearing at 7:04p.m. for any comments.
There were no comments. The hearing was closed at 7:04 p.m.

1of5



I. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were several comments from Bill Askea, Cyndi Haapanen and Karla Risgee
regarding the longevity of the certificated staff, the certificated contract, the current

negotiations, and concerns for the future of the district. Mr. Askea shared flyer that Durham
Unified Teachers Association is handing out to the community. There were comments from
a Board Member, Lance Smith regarding the Board’s personal commitment to DUSD and
the quality education the students receive. Mr. Smith also thanked the staff for doing the
nuts and bolts hard work inside the classrooms.

J. DISTRICT REPORTS

1.

Principals

Shirley Williams, DES Principal gave an up(]ate on the following:
e Teacher Interviews

¢ New student teachers

e Project-based Learning with 2nd Gmde

e Spelling Bee

e Read Across America

¢ Dog Bite Prevention Lessons in 3rd Grade
e Math-A-Thon

¢ Gala update

¢ Technology

e Professional Development Opportunities

o Enrollment Update

Jeff KuhngDIS Principal gave an update on the following:
« Boys Basketball

e Google Platform Training

e Shady Creek Outdoor School

¢ County Wide Spelling Bee

« 8" grade projects

e Enrollment Update

Jeff Kuhn Manager of MOY gave an update on the following:
¢ Substitute Custodians

e Review of MOT equipment

e Facility Use Agreement process

¢P.G.& E. working on gas line in the district

Terry Bennett, DHS Principal gave an update on the following:

¢ Enrollment Update

¢ Durham Sports Boosters 34™ Annual Almond Blossom Run, February 21
e Student Activities

e Sports Update

20f5



2. Business Manager Ron Sherrod gave an update on the following:
e Wireless Progress
e Affordable Care Act

e Second Interim Budget

3. Superintendent Len Foreman gave an update on the following:
¢ Local Control Accountability Plan
e Bell Schedules and Master Calendars for 2016-17 and 2017-18

K. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

Bob Bultema had no comments
Mark Kimmelshue thanked everyone for the good w15hes and sfated..he was feeling better.
Ed McLaughlin had no comments. 3

Lance Smith had no comments. > '

Todd Southam stated he was glad that M'lrk ijmelshue was feeling bcﬁe

L. CONSENT AGENDA

In Order of Agenda, Superintendent L.en Foreman reqL __stcd a correction to
the January 20, 2016 minutes. COITectlons are as follows* "onscnt Agenda,
Discussion/Action items #2, #3 and #4 votes are 4 ayes, 0 nay; ._.fand 1 absent.
After the minutes were corrected the Board voted :On a motion’by Bob Bultema,
seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approve :fhe, Consenl Agenda with

a vote of 5 ayes and O_nays

Vote as fnllows
Ayes: Ed M¢L augh]' ) Bob Bultemd Mark Kmunclshue Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None ' . »

Abstamcd’f' '
A .

pprove donation of furmture from Stifel, Nicolaus & Company
at $940 Iﬁo

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

3of5



. wnays

. Approve donation to DIS basketball program of $1,800.00 from Matt Southam
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Lance Smith, the Board approved the
donation to the DIS basketball program of $1,800.00 from Matt Southam with a vote
of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

. Approve Durham Baseball Field Revitalization Project

presented by Principal Terry Bennett

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved
the Durham Baseball Field Revitalization Project with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

. Discussion only regarding Senate Bill 707: Firearms: gun-free school zone
Community member and current Fire Captain Mike Watner provided a handout to the
Board and audience regarding school safety and active shooter data. There were
several comments and concerns regarding the options to provide a safe environment
and protect the students and staff of Durham Unified School District.

. Board Policy Updates: Second Reading and Adoption of revised

“"BP/AR #5126

On a motion by Todd Southam, seconded by Bob Bultema, the Board approved the
Second Reading and Adoption of revised BP/AR #5126 with a vote of 5 ayes and 0

Voteas follows::

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

. Approve the rescinding of Transportation/MOT Amendment from Board
Meeting on January 20, 2016

On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Lance Smith, the Board approved the
rescinding of Transportation/MOT Amendment from Board Meeting on January 20,
2016 with a vote of 5 ayes and O nays

4 of 5



Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

7. Approve the implementation of standard increments for assigning
classified staffing schedules
On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved
the implementation of standard increments for assigning classified staffing schedules
with a vote of Sayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd
Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin returned the meeting to closed session at 8:40 p.m.

. CLOSED SESSION

. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
President Ed Mc Laughlin reconvened the meeting to open session at 8:49 p.m.

. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin reported the Board of Trustees accepted a letter of
resignation from a certificated employee,

. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: March 16, 2016

. ADJOURNMENT

President Ed McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 8:50p.m.

50f5



Durham Unified School District
Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Tuesday, March 1, 2016
2 p.m.

District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified SchooliDistrict was held in the Durham

Unified School District Board Room on March 1, 2016.

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughlin, Mm Klmmelsl
Southam ;

Trustee Absent: None

Staff members present:

‘Lz__mce Smith and Todd

Staff members absent: Principal Shirley W1111ams "P ; cnpal,,.]eff' Ruhn, Pr1nc1pal Teny Bennett and

A. CALL TO ORDER

President Ed McLaughlin called the me ting
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ;
Superintendent Len Foreman led the pledge\gf allegi

F. CONSENT A(}Ei\]p}i
On a motion by Il‘é‘ad Southam, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved the Consent
Agenda with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

1of2



G. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approve contract between Elite Solar Company and Durham Unified
School District for solar installation
Dan Murray from Elite Solar answered questions from the Board. On a motion by Mark
Kimmelshue, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved the contract between Elite
Solar Company and Durham Unified School District for solar installation with a vote of 5
ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

of the charges for this service and bring:tﬁls 3
regular meeting in March.

Nays No‘
Abstamed

“LOSED SESSION
jﬁs;denl Ed Mclal gi:llm moved the meetmg to closed session at 2:20 p.m.,

President Ed McLau ghliﬁzﬁeconvened the meeting to open session at 3:06p.m.

K. REPORT OF A.., “TION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
President Ed Mcl.;aughim reported no action was taken in closed session

L. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: March 16, 2016

M. ADJOURNMENT
President Ed McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 3:07 p.m.

20f2



% :ebeg ZopueulsH J|If :Jasn 81:51:80 910Z/£0/€0 11s1Bay #28yD dv Ilered Y/N

00'1L :[EI0L, HI3YD

00'1L SNOLLYDINNWINOD NOLLVDONAd TVIOAdS 0065 00Z100 HOVISOd YOI INAWASINGNITI  VZZI0910T LZ100601 M AFOVYEL MOIALS 9107/70/20  8¥88LLOO I

8Y° TSIl :[e10 L H33YD

8rTsIil %9 TAAVYL SHIIVIVS SHd ~ 00ZS 00101 SHSNAdXH HONTIFINOD Od WITI  DLTI0910T  TZS00601 T VNIA TIVIODVAS  9102/20/20 L¥88LLOO  SI

yLEIL :[e30L, RUD

PLELT SAITddNS ¥ STYIMALYN YHAANOS  0IEy  6¥I0EE SAIIddNS SSVID YO I €LT10910T 1100601 H dTYNOY “99adndS 9107/70/20 9¥88LLO0  SI

00°0¢ (8101, }23YD)

00°0¢€ %% THAVYL LSIDOTOHOASd  00ZS  ZTOELOO AAVANVI SINOH NYALNI -~ dTzIe910z  L9TE101 HINVHAALS ‘SAQIVHOIA  9107/20/20  $+88LLO0  SI

L819Y :[EIOL MHIRYD

90°€8¢ %% THAVYL SHTMVTVS SHA 00T  00I01SASNIEIXE FONTUAINOD HO4 "GWIT  dLTI0910T S000060T  H NVEl ‘SNINLV-AHIINW  9107/20/20  ¥¥88LLO0  SI

18°8L SAI'TddNS % STYIMALYIN HLTIVEH  0I¢y 61100L SAITAdNS SSYID Y04 'AWITY  dLZI0910T S$0000601  H NVHI ‘SNIMLV-AHIMNA  9102/20/20  #¥88LLO0  SI

00°56€°1 :[eI0L HPIYD

00°56¢°1 % SAOIAYAS YFHIO (FSUNN) SHOIAYES TdNd  008S  00£L00 ONILINSNOD H0I440 HITVAH ~ VLZI0910Z  981£101 HOOM NOLAWNOD NNAT 910Z/20/20  €v88LL00 SI

9v°001 :[e30], 224D

L8€L % TAAVIL DILATHIV SHA  00Z§  LZI00L ONILLSHIM- HOVATIN YOJ WIHY  OLTI0910T €T110601 M LNAIL ‘AINNA  9107/20/20  T#88LLOO  SI

6597 10 ANV TN OILTHLY SHA  OvEr  LTIOOL SYDYOd GNITd  DLTI0910T €TT10601 S LNAYL “AANNAY  910Z/20/20  TY88LLOO SI

89'%LSS1 [BIOL HI2UD

666561 000°s$ < INFINAINOA  ADOTONHOHAL LOTMISIA  00¥9  66£¥00 000°6$ < INHNJINOA 6897€800  L66TI0T AAAVS LI 9107/20/20  1¥88LL00 SI

89°588 79 SIOIAYES ¥HFHIO ADOTONHOHL IOMYISIA 008§  66E¥00 "dXd Y440 % SEOIAYES YHHLO 0F0TER00  LB6TIOT AAAVS LI 9107/20/20 1¥88LL00 SI

10°6vL SAI1ddNS ¥ STVINALYIN ADOTONHOAL LOMMISIA  0lEr  66£400 SHI'TddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN SIS¥P800  L66T101 AAAVS LI 9107/20/0 1¥88LL00 SI

00'068°1 B30 L 234D

00°068°1 29 SADIAYAS YAHLO (ASUNN) SHOIAYAS TidNd 0085 00£L00 DONILINSNOD 21440 HLTYEH  d7Z109107  S81€101 VINTY ‘SHAVH  9107/20/20  0988LL00 SI

8L°S0¥°E ‘[BIOL HRYD

8L'SOV'E SYFHOVAL 10V uopdsajoid uoneonpy 0011 Z10800 NOLLONAAA JOTHOAVA WITY  60v9T0HO 7800601 N ANIYAHLVY ‘ALSAAAVH 910T/70/70 6E88LLOO  SI

08°67 [BIOL HIYD

08'67 SAI7ddNS B STYIYALVIA STIOTd  OIfy  E¥I0EE GNIHYE INFWNAINOT add  DTTI0910Z  LIS00601 Jd4S ‘STI0TA  910Z/20/20  8EBYLLOO S

61 (B30, HUD

P61 % THAVEL  SHNIVIVS dSYNYAINI - 00ZS  00SI¥eE FOVATIN 04 WIAY 1109107  9L600601 T VNNVEA SOVEHSId  910Z/20/20  LESRLLOD SI

LEEEEL {[EI0L IR

LEEEE'T SHOIAYAS ALOVILINOD SAOIAYAS TVOSIA 0885 TLSLOO IPEND ISIJ PG Y 90PITOHO  6£00101 4O GD1440 ALNNOD HLINE  9107/70/20  9€88LL00  SI
junowy Y9 uonduoasag y03lqo/hey  109[qo/hey uondiiosaq aoloAau]  di3d sweN aahked ad MDD #MD 1S

10 daquinN pund

1935169y %999 I0pusA dV pajtereq
19141S1d TOOHIS a3I4INN INVHYENA



< :ebed Zapueuway [IIf desn 81:51:80 910Z/€0/€0 J9)s169 %0240 dv [1lB1eq V/N
00'9T1 :[EI0 L, HIRUD
00921 SNOLLYJINNWIWOD NOILVLYOdSNVIL 0065 0€TL00 91 g4 NOILLVOINNIWINOD SEYOLS  10V1I0T SINFLSAS SSHTHIIM AVA  910Z/#0/T0  S906LLOO  SI
00°$6 :[B30L IRYD
00°S6 % SHOIAYAS ¥AHLO SANNOYD - SNOLLVYAIO  008¢  6£8L00 ADIAYAS YOLVIZdO ATHINOW PIVLT  $S80101 OOIHD 40 NVDITIND  910T/40/T0  €906LL00 SI
00°0T (B30, HI3YD
000 ONILNIIIITONIA SHDIAMAS TVOSId €686 TLSLOO SYFANVS 9 SINTIIITONIA 18€8  LLSIIOL OOIHD - NSO 910T/¥0/20  T9O6LLOG  SI
€CLL :[BI0L YD
€eLL NVHL J4HLO $I004d AIVIAITVVINSIA 00Ty EIT0€E syoo4d £9768%  SL9OTOI ONIHSI'IENd GTILIVID 910T/40/20  0906LL00  SI
00°0¢1 [E30 L, 234D
00°0€1 %% SADIAYAS ¥HHIO SANNOYD - SNOLLYYAdO 0085  6£8L00 DONLLSAL 41V M 6090091  66LZI01 AJOLVIOIVIDISVE 910T/40/20 6S06LL00 SI
LL'STS :[E3OL, HIRYD
0Z'9% ¥ SEDIAMAS YHHLO  SIYV TVIILSNANI-VAA 008§ 1Z1T0L SHDIAYAS ONINVITI/INIOAINN  £50€57#905  SE00TSHIIAYAS WAOAINN MIVINVIY  910Z/70/20  LSO6LLOO  SI
0Z'9% %% SADIAYAS YIHLO  SLIV TYIILSNANI-VEA 008 [TIZ0L SHOIAYAS ONINVITO/INIOLINA  vLr01EP90S  8E00TSHOIAYAS IWNHOAINN AVIAVIY  910Z/70/70  LSO6LLOO ST
89°6S 7% SHOIAYAS YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYIEdO 0085 008L00 SADIAYAS ONINVATOMIOANN  TS0ESTFI0S  8E00TSHDIAYAS IWHOLINN MAVINVIV  910Z/70/20  LSO6LLOO  SI
89°65 % SHDIAYAS YIHIOTVIAOLSNO - SNOILVYAdO  008¢  008L00 SHOIAYAS ONINVATOMEOAINN  €LP01EP90S  SE00TSHDIAYAS INAOAINN MIVINVIY  910T7/40/20  LSO6LLOO  SI
£6°0€ 29 SADIAYAS YHHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYAdO 008 008L00 SHOIAYAS ONINVATI/MWIOAINN  SLYOTEY90S  SE00TEHIIAYHS WIOLINN NIAVINVIV  9102/¥0/20  LSO6LLOO  SI
£5°0¢ % SHOIAYAS YIHLOTVIAOLSNO - SNOLLVYEdO 0085  008L00 SADIAYAS ONINVATOMEOAIND  #S0ESTFI0S  SE00TSHIIAYAS WHOANN MAVINVIV  910T/70/20  LSO6LLOO  SI
LL'6L % SHDIAYAS YIHLO NOLLVIJOdSNVYIL 0085 0€TLOO SHIAYAS ONINVATO/MMOLINA  1S0€STP90S  SE00TSHIIAYAS INIOAINN MIVINVIVY  9107/70/20  LSO6LLOO Sl
LL'6L % SHOIAYAS YIHLO NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0085 0£TL00 SHOIAYAS ONINVATOIOAINN  ZLYOIEY90S  8E00IGHIIAYAS WHOLINA TIVINVIV  910T/70/20  LS06LL00  SI
LL'6L 2 SHOIAYAS YTHLO NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0085 0£TLOO SHOIAYAS ONINVITO/NIOLINN 929187905 8E00TSHIIAYAS INIOAINN MAVINVIY  9102/¥0/20  LSO6LLOO  SI
$9°€1 % SADIAYAS YAHLO NOILVLIOISNVIL 0085 0£TLO00 SADIAYAS ONINVITO/IOAINN  S8EL9THI0S  SE00TSHIIAYAS IWAOLINN MIVINVIY  9107/40/20  LS06LL00  SI
PLTIE :Je10], H29YD
0L 0ZE'l S917ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIA A8wug ues[) gg doxd  OIEy  0£T900 SHYNIXIL LOTONDIIVI AT TO0109S89€S  6¥STIOTLSIA TVOIIIOATd VAAWNVTY 910Z/40/20  9S06LL00  SI
1€°090°1 S411ddNS % STYIIALVIN A8ug ues() ge dord  OTEy  0€T900 ONILHOIT 1009Z00vLES  6¥STIONLSIA TYOIMLDATH VAANVTY  9107/v0/70  9S06LLO0 ST
LYTTl SAITddNS % STYIYALYIN A81oug wes[) g doxd  OIEy  0£Z900 STINIXIL LOTONDIIVI Q91 [00109589€S  6¥STIOTLSIA TYOIYLDATE VAGWVTY  910Z/70/20 9S06LL00 ST
S1091 T30, 134D
SIo9t 29 TIAVIIIVS JAILVILSININGY SEd 00ZS  00TLIE HOVATIN YOJ INIFY  dLZ10910Z TTO10601  ANVI AATIIHS ‘SWVITIIM  9107/20/20 TSS8LLOO SI
LI'vy (€30, §23YD
LUt SHITIINS % STYIIALYIN AFTIM  OIEr  SSIOEE SHI'TdNS\ SSVTID Y04 GNIFY  d7T10910T 8£S00601 g TFHD ‘AFTIM  910Z/20/20  1$88LLO0  SI
09°06 [B30L HI3YD
09°06 P TAAVIL gsuonepodsuell, Q0TS  [¥TLOO HOVATIN YOJ WIHY  OLTI09I0T  L66T0E WVd YANDVM  910Z/20/T0  0S88LLOO  SI
00°6¥ HLaLAR REllle ]
00°6% SNOILVIINNWNOD SANIVTIVS NINAVY SIAd 0065 00TLYE ADVISOd YOJ WIFY  ALTI0910T 8TTOO60T W ANIVTE ‘SISOA  9107/20/20  6¥88LL00 SI

1935169y %08y J0pusp dV Pajieled
1D41S1d TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHNNG



G :9beg ZapuBuiaH |l :49sn 87:51:80 9102Z/€0/€0 JsysiBay 3o8yD 4v IIBleQ VIN
£lskl SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIYILYIN SANNOWD - SNOILVIEIO  0lcy  6£8L00 SAI'TddNS 7 STYIIALYIN ¥67989  THZOI0T ONI OJN ANV ATddNS NAd  910Z/70/20  8LO6LLOO  S]
£9°66¢ [BIOL HIRGD
£9°66T Sa1TddNS % STVIYALYIA SANIVIVS SHA  0Igy  00101L SHITddNS % STYRIALVIN 100479792918  LPEOIOI 10d9a 901440  910T/%0/20  LLOGLLOO SI
cLOY [BIOL HIBYD
05'vC SHI1ddNS % STYIIALYIN NOILVLYOdSNVIL OISy 0€TLOO SATIANS ¥ STYIIALYIN  06€09€V0LT  9E0EI0I SLYVd OLNY ATTIAY ©  9102/70/20  9LO6LLOO SI
€791 SH17ddNS ¥ STYTIALVIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL  0I€F 0€TLOO SHI'TddNS 2@ STYIIALVIN  €1¥09€¥0LT  9E0E101 SLYVd OLNY ATIIHY © 910Z/40/20  9LO6LLOO  SI
98'680°C IO L HIYD
SESEL 710 ANV TdNd NOILVLIOdSNVIL  OvEy 0€ZLOO Tdnd LIETTT  $90E£10TOD IWNATOYLAd ALYOHIMON 910Z/4#0/20  SLO6LLOO SI
60°€66 TJI0 ANV TdNd NOILVLIOJdSNVYL  OvEy 0E£TLOO Tdnd S6£ZTT  ¥90S10TOD WNHTOYLEd ALVOHLION 910Z/70/T0  SLO6LLOO SI
8066 TI0 ANV TdNd NOILVIMOdSNVIL  Ober  0£TLOO Tdn4 62207  $90£10T0D WNATOYLHd HLVOHLION 9107/#0/20 SLO6LLOO SI
$€279C TIO ANV TdN4A NOLLVLIOdSNVIL  OvEr 0£TLOO Tand SI81ZZ  ¥90£I0TOD WNFTOYLAd HLVOHLION 910Z/#0/20 SLOGLLOO SI
L969L HBIOL YD
£Tsls S8ITddNS ¥ STYIIALVIA juel) sAemyied 10are)  QIEy  Z8E90L SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIA 667206  SLETIOL  SHOIANIS LIATYD SAMOT 910Z/v0/20  €L06LLOO  SI
6T¥1T SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALVIN SANNOYD - SNOLLVIAIO OISy  6€8L00 SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN ¥12226 SLETIOT  SHOIANMAS LIAF¥D SAMOT 910Z/40/Z0 ELO6LLOO SI
9p1 SHITddNS B STYIIALVIN ONVNIINIVIN  OI€r  00LLOO SAITdANS ¥ STYIIALYIN 0€T106  SLETZIOL  SHDIAYAS LIGAYD SAMOT 910T/70/70  €LO6LLOO SI
1$°¢2 SH17ddNS % STYIYALVIA FONVNHINIVIN ~ 0I€v  00LLOO SHIT1ddNS B STVIYALYIN 998206 SLEZIOL  SHDIAYAS LIATYD SAMOT 910Z/70/T0  €LO6LLOO SI
¥1°9T BIOL, MIPIYD
¥1°9C SH1TddNS % STYIYALVIN HONVNALNIVIN ~ OI€F  00LLOO SHITdANS ¥ STYIIALVIN Z06SS1D  TEITT0T ONI 0D AOOM M 910Z/¥0/20  TLOGLLOO ST
6'1L6 [eI0, }IRYD
T6'1L6 SA17TddNS ¥ STYINALYWIVIAOLSND - SNOILVEAdO  0I€y 00800 SAITddNS ¥ STVIIALYIN LLEV6S 6070101 00 A1ddS NOSTAN Of  910T/v0/20  1L06LLO0 ST
$$°01Z°01 830 L H9YD
97'78C°C (666%-005$) ININJINOT  ADOTONHOAL LOTYLISIA  00vF  66£400 (666¥-005$) LINHNJINOT I811€8  L66TIO0T AAAVS LI 9102/v0/20  0LOGLLOO ST
87'8T6°L (6667-005$) ININIINOT  ADOTONHOAL LONMISIA 00t  66£700 (6664-005$) INHNJINOA S8IIE8  L66Z101 AAAVS LI 9102/40/20 0LO6LLOO SI
8L611 EIO, HI3YD
3L6L1 SHITddNS @ STYIHILYIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIAIO  OIEy  6£8L00 SHITddNS 2 STYIYALYIN 8€ZI8T  ELEOINIONAOYd JAMO TVIILSAANI  910T/F0/20  6906LL00 SI
00°0Ey [EIOL, HIYD
00°0%1 % SADIAYAS YAHLO SANNOYO - SNOLLVIAJO 0085  6£8L00 SOAS TOYLNOD LSAd LOELST  TTOTIOL  "TOWINOOD LSAd SYHINNH 910T/¥0/20 8906LL00 SI
00°0ST % SHOIAYAS Y9HIO SANNOYD - SNOLLVIEdO 0085  6£8L00 SHOIAYAS YHLLED JAHIOD 08¥8S1T  TTOTI0T  TOMLINOO LSAd SYAILNNH 910Z7/40/20 8906LL00 SI
00°0F %9 SHOIAYAS YHHLO SANNOYD - SNOLLVIAIO 008§  6€3L00 SOAS TOULNOD Lsad 8LTLST  TTOTIOL  TOYINOD LSAd SYALNNH 910Z/¥0/20  8906LL00 SI
08¢l H1aLk i colile)
05°¢l %% SADIAYAS YHHIO NOLLVOAQA TvIDddS  008S  00TI100 S1 Ddd SAJIAYAS TLOSY  LO6ZIASOYATNA ® NVINCANIA NIOVA  910Z/40/70  L906LLOO  SI
00081 :[BIOL MI3YD
00°081 SHITAdNS ® STYIIALVIA NOLLVONQH TVIOAdS  OlEy 007100 AdANNS SIHD L0089S  $80TT0T NOLLVNYTIVAH YIENA  910T/#0/20  9906LL00 SI

1935169y %999 JopusA dVv Pajieled
191¥1S1d TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHNNA



3 :obeq zepueuIoH IlIr :19SN 27:51:80 91.0Z/€0/E0 1835162y 08U dV IIEIeq VIN
€Tve S9I1ddNS @ STYIIELYIN  EOVNONVINOITMOd  0lgy  LI100L SHITAdNS ® STYIYELYIN  [I$9Z0HO €800601 9 ANNVZNS ‘SYHTUINOD 910Z/11/Z0 O¥86LL00 SI
00°091 :[e30.L, H934D
00091 % SADIAYLTS YTHLO NOILVLJOdSNVYL 008§ 0£ZLOO "dXd YAdO % SHOIAMAS ¥HHIO  ZIY9Z0HO SSH10601TTVA AMOOTED WAONITIVE 9102/11/20  6£86LL00 Sl
00'sT A[e30 L, 92D
00°$T SISFL 4L SHOIAYAS TVOSId 1585 TLSLOO ISHL €L YOI NIFY 980709107 S0000601  H NVAS ‘SNIMLV-AHJIINA  9102/60/Z0  SO¥6LL00 Sl
00'p1 eI HI9YD
001 IO ANV 144 OILATHLY SHA ~ Obey  LTI00L TO ANV TN D80Z09107 €Z110601 S INTYL ‘AINNTS  9107/60/20  ¥06LL00 Sl
88°79¢ :[e30.1, YoouD)
88'79¢ ¥ TAAVEL g§ voneyodsuel,  00ZS  I¥7L00 SEONTIEINOD ¥ TAAVIL 8020910  +TIEIO0L QI AILV 910Z/60/20  €0¥6LLO0 ST
0L°6L €30, 434D
0L6L SHITddAS B STYIIALYN AVATIVIOHdS  0Igy  TrI00L SArTddNS ¥ STYIEELYIN  d80T0910Z €£v10601 VNVINAY NVOTW ‘AZTIVA  9107/60/20  TOV6LLO0 SI
66'9¥9°1 H[B30 L, 99U
0012 % SEOIAYAS YHHIO SANNOY™D - SNOILVYAIO 0085  6€8L00 SH9d QNOVOE YO WIEY  VSIZ0910Z  9L10101 TOOHDS QHAIAINA WVHYNA 9107/60/20  10¥6LL00 SI
0001 7 SAOIAYAS YTHLO SHOIAMES TVOSId 0085 TLSLOO A4 AYAS JINVE ¥Od WIS 450209102 910101  TOOHOS QAIJINA WVHINA  910Z/60/20  10¥6LL00 SI
9¢°11¢€ SNOILVDINAWANOD  NOLLVILSININGY ISIA 0065  1LSL00 OVISOd YO ENIT  OS0Z0910Z  9LI010T TOOHOS QAIJINN WVHINA 9102/60/20  10¥6LL00 SI
£P0€°1 SAI7ddNS 2 STYIYALVIN  NOLLVILSININGY ISId  0I€y 14SL00  SAITIANS NDAQY SIA ¥Od GNIdd  €S0209107  9L1010I TOOHOS QHIAINA WVHENA  910Z/60/20  10¥6LL00 S
09°61 eI, H9YD
09'61 ¥ TAVIL  NOLLVONGH TVIDHAS 007§  00Z100 SHONHYHANOD % TAAVIL  V80Z0910Z 08200601 g VHINVIAVS ‘Gaod  9107/60/70  00¥6LL00 Sl
00°1L6°1 eI, HIYD
00°1L6°1 IVIEQad YAHI0  ONITTIE VAT IVO-IAdA 0628  OSLANTTINO-ANNIAT TV STHLO00-88€€LLT861  68TEIOTHLTVEH A0 INANLIVAAA VD  9107/60/20  66£6LL00 ST
09°88% eI L HOYD
09°88% % SADIANES YTHLO WVIDOMd VVIN 0085 11000 “dXd ¥AdO % SEOIAYAS YAHLO asna  6£00101 40 01440 ALNNOD ALING 910Z/60/20 86E6LL00 SI
6111 H[E30L, H99UD
61°LI SAITddNS ¥ STYINALYN  SANVIVS NDNAV SIA  0l€y  00TLYE SAITddNS 91/Z1/1 ANTTL M9IZII0  8TTOO60L W ANIVTE ‘STIOA  9T0Z/¥0/Z0  $806LL00 SI
00°00L HEIOL YD
00°00L % SADIANAS YTHIO ANALIOT 0085 001100 ASNAOITLIOTId  [006601T  ¥8IEIOT NILINYNL 910Z/40/Z0 $806LL00 SI
10°501 :[e30 1, 123D
10°501 SAT1dANS % STYINELVWIVIAOISND - SNOILVYAdO  0Isy  008L00 IDI 9909dN0S THEVD  ISZELIOl  €40ZI0KRTAdNS TVIMOLINVI TYA OVS  910Z/40/Z0  Z806LL00 SI
96 L8V HEIOY, HIYD
96°T61°1 AJIAYES LIAd YHHLO ODILNO ¥FHIO  6EPL 000600 91/61/2-07/1 ASVAT dAIIOD 019LZTT  9TZOTOIONI ANVANOD NVOIOW AVY  910Z/v0/Z0  1806LL00 SI
00°562 % SEOIAYAS YTHLOJOHS LNTYd - SNOILVYAdO 0085 T+8L00 TV MANTE MVILOANNOD DAY 69ZTOS  9TZOTOTONI ANVJINOD NVOAOW AV 910Z/40/70  1806LL00 SI
€rsyl HEIOL NIIYD

19)s169Y ¥08Y9 Jopusp dv pejielsd
1O1¥1S1a TOOHOS a3IdINN WVHYNd



R :abed ZBpUBUIBH ||If :43sM) 8Y:S1:80 91L0Z/£0/€0 1eys1Bay 3o8uD dv IIB1eQa V/N
00°S 2 SHILITILA  SHILITLLA - SNOILVYFdO 00SS  Z08LOO LV £S0PS  TLIEIO0L NOILVOIEI WVHINA 910Z/91/20  L1008L00 SI
69°¢ JBI0L HRYD
69°S SAITddNS ® STVIYHLVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIIIO 0Tey  6€8L00 SAI1ddNS % STVIYELYIN £50¥S  0SYTI0l SLYVd OLNY WVHINA 910Z/91/20 91008L00 SI
LLLEE (B30 L H23YD
£6°€Tl SHI'TddNS % STYIEELYIN NOILY.LJOdSNVIL 01¢y  0E€TLOO SAI1ddNS % STYIIHLVIA 8ITETY  TRICIOT FDIAYAS SNOISSING TdSHIA  9107/91/20  $1008L00 SI
1A AY4 SAITddNS % STVIIILYIN NOILYILIOdSNVIL 0ley  0€TLOO SAI'1dd1S % STVIIALVIA 0L9€£E  T81E101 ADIAYAS SNOISSING T9SHId  9107/91/20  €1008L00 SI
00'9¢ ‘8301 224D
00'9¢ ONILLNIIJdITONIA SEIIAYES TVOSId £68S  TLSLOO ST INTIJIFONIA 919210  ¥TLOI01  SJATYIHS ALNNOD HL1Ng 9107/91/20 #1008L00 SI
00059 ‘[e310], ARYD
00'05¢ % THAVIL SRV IVS NIIAQVY SIA 00ZS 00ZLPE SNINYAI NHAMS1/1Z/01 DTI ALVT 91ST1Z¥LTTS9  6£00101 4O FOIA40 ALNNOD ALLNG 9107/91/20 €1008L00 SI
00°00¢ 7% TAAVIIIVS SAILVALSININGY SHA 00ZS 00ZL1E SIAVITIIM‘NOSNHOLSI/1Z/01 DT 91S11TYLTTs9  6£00101  JO FOIHJ0 ALNNOD ALLNG 910T/91/Z0 £1008L00 SI
ve6vT {[e10], %324D
PE6vT SAITddNS % STYIIALYIN SANNOYUD - SNOLLYIAdO 0lEy  6€8L00 SAITddNS % STVIIHLVIN €0¥S9  8LIOIOI 00 NIVHD 11dd ONIMvVAd 9107/91/20 T1008L00 SI
00°LS ‘[e30], XPRYH
00°LS % SHDIAYES YAHLO SANNOYO - SNOILLVYIJO 0085  6£8L00 ONILSAL ¥4LVM 9960091  66LTI01 ANOLVIOIVTIDISVE 910Z/91/20 11008L00 SI
£v'07T 18301, 124D
0T9Y 29 SHOIAYAS ¥HHLO  SI¥V TVRILSNANI-VHA 008¢ 1Z120L SHIIAYES ONINVHTO/NIOAINN 7686£EPE9  8E00IGHDIAYAS WIOAINN MAVIAVIY  910Z/91/20 01008L00 SI
89°6S % SHOIAYAS YHHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIHdO 008S 008L00 SHOIA YIS ONINVHTI/NIOLINA 1686£€PE9  8E00ISHIIAYAS INJOLINN SAVIAVIV  9107/91/20  01008L00 SI
Y9°€1 % SHOIAYHES Y4HI1O NOILVLIOdSNVIL 008S 0tTLOO SHOIAYAS ONINVATO/IOAINN  9LISTEYO0S  3E00IGHIIAYHS WAUOAINN AAVIAVIY  9107/91/20  01008L00 St
v9'el 7 SHOIAYAES YdH1O NOILVILIOdSNVIL 008§  0€CLO0 SADIAYAS ONINVATIOMIOAINN  #50967#90S  8€00IGHDIAYES WIOJINN AVINVIY  910Z/91/20 01008L00 SI
LTLY 7% SHOIAYES YdHI1O NOILVILIOdSNVIL 008¢  0€ZLOO SHOIAYAS ONINVATO/INIOJINN 0686£EYE9  8£00ISHDIAYHAS WAHOAIN MAVINVEY  9107/91/20 01008L00 SI
€T191 [[BI0L YD
£T191 SHI'TddNS % STVIIHLIVIA HONVNALNIVIA 01y 00LLOO SHITddNS % STYIIHLVIA SETLLYT  L69TI01 A1ddNS ATOD ™IV 9107/91/20  60008L00 Sl
STSel [EI0L H9YD)
SL9¢ 7 SHOIAYHES YdH1O NOILYILIOdSNVHL 008S 0€ZLOO NOILDAdSNI DONS LTST9  T6STIOI HAILOWOLNY ATIVAIO0AIV  910Z/91/20 80008L00 S
SL9¢ % SHOIAYEAS YHHIO NOILLVLIOdSNVIL 008S 0€TLOO NOILOHdSNI DONS 0TST9  T68TI0I HALLOWOLNV ATdVQIOAIV  910Z/91/20 80008L00 SI
SL'19 7% SHOIAYHS YHHLO NOILVILIOdSNVIL 008S  0€£TLOO LSHL DONS 0€ST9  T68TI01 HAILOWOLNV H1aVAIOAIV  910Z/91/20 80008L00 SI
90°L01 [0 L YD
90°L01 SAITddNS % STVIYHLYIN VHHS.O 0Tey  06100€ SHITANS % STYIYHLVIN 0T¥9Z0HO L8Y00601 { VNOI ‘VHHS O 910Z/11/20 Z¥86LLOO SI
00°569 {[BI0Y, NYD
00°569 % THAVIL SHOIANHS TVOSId 002S  TLSLOO SHONTIHANOD % THAVYL CIY9TOHO  €9LT101 SHIDOTONHOZAL ANITINOYA 910T/11/20  [¥86LLO0 SI
£TYT {[BIOL HIRYD

1935169y 03y Iopusp dv Palieled
1DR¥1S1d TOOHOS a3iHINN WYHYNG



Y :abed ZapueulaH Jlir :@sn 8p:51:80 910Z/€0/€0 JaysiBay 08yD dv 11B1eQ V/IN
T8 1LT S3ITddNS ® STYIIALYIN HONVNAINIVIN ~ O1€b  00LLOO SAITddNS @ STYIYALVIN  00T$TST69  9T6IT01 ONIAVLS 911 910Z/91/20  £T008LOO SI
£9°081 (€30 234D

£9°081 SHITddNS 2 STYIHALYIN NOLLVIYOdSNVIL  Olfy 0£TL0O STIIL Z8YLS6  €190101  ONI dDIAY¥AS TIIL HLANS 9107/91/20 9Z008L00 SI
89'8L5°1 [e10], M22YD

89°GL TVSOdSIA HISVM  SHILITLLA - SNOILVYAdO  £0SS  T08L00 91 AdV-NV[ HOIAYES HOVEIVO 618€801€  198ZI0T VSNTOD ALLNE ADOTODFT 9107/91/20  STOORLOO SI
00°€05°1 TVSOdSId ALSVM  SHILITILA - SNOLLVIAJO  £0SS  T08L00 91 NVI TVIOHAIS A € TVIOWININOD 6LTTS60E  198Z10T VSNTOD HLLAL ADOTODHY  9107/91/20  STO0SLOO SI
$L'90Z :[EIOL I3YD

$L°90T SAI'IddNS % STYINHLYIN NOILVONAH TVIOddS  OI¢y  00Z100 SHI'TddNS % STYIYALYIN 06ZS1ST  LSOTIOT ag odd 9107/91/20 ¥T008L00 SI
(87 1LS°] 1810, HIIYD

L8ILS T SHITddNS % STVIYALVIA SHOIAYAS TVOSId  OI€r  TLSLOO SAITAdNS ¥ STYINALVYIN  Tv9S8L6TE6  SSIEIOI SLJFONOD TANNOSYAd 910Z/91/20 €T008L00 SI
10°651 B30 L, 133D

€8T SAITdANS ® STYIYALVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIAIO  01€y  6£8L00 SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALVIN  8SSTIEHOLT  9£0E101 SLIVd OLNV ATTIF¥ O 9107/91/20 TTOO8LOO St
88°'¢ SAITddNS ® STYIHALYIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIAIO 01y 6£8L00 SAITddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN  0£929€¥0LT  9£0£101 SLIVd OLOV ATTAY O 9107/91/20  TTO08LOO Si
€8¢ SAITddNS ¥ STYIHILVIN SANNOYD - SNOLLVIAdO  01¢y  6£8L00 SHITddNS 2@ STVIIALYIN - 087E9EP0LT  9E0E101 SIYVd OLNV ATIIAY 0 9107/91/Z0 TTOOSLOO SI
€861 SA1TddNS ® STYIMHLVIN SANNOYD - SNOLILVIAIO  01¢y  6£8L00 SHITddNS % STYTIALYIN  [SLEYEYOLT  9£0€101 SLIVd OLAV ATHAY© 9107/91/20 TTOOSLOO SI
88°¢- S3ITddNS ® STVIYALYIN SANNOYD - SNOILVYAdO  0Igy  6€8L00 SHITAdNS % STYIMALVIN - 6LSE9EPOLT  9£0€101 SLIVd OLNV ATTIEY O 910Z/91/70 TTO08LOO SI
¥9'€T SHITdINS % STVIYALVYIN NOILVLIOdSNVIL  0I¢y  0£TLOO SAITddNS @ STYIYALYIN  6L0T9EP0LT  9£0EI10T SIdVd OLNV ATIIEY 0 9107/91/20  TTOOYLOO SI
88°901 SaI1ddNS %@ STYIIALYIN NOILVLIOdSNVYIL  0IfF 0€7L00 SAI1ddNS ® STVIYALVIN - 9€PE9EP0LT  9E0ETO01 SLYVd OLNV ATTISY O 910Z/91/Z0 TTOOBLOO SI
$8°TLL :[EI0L, 43D

8¢°0C1 % SASVAT ‘SINAA 1ONMISIA- IS 009S  [+¥100L AIVdT ININNELSNI €LEIT6  STIOLOL SANIMAOOM HLION 9102/91/20  17008L00 SI
9TS 2 SASYAT ‘SINAY LONMLSIA-DISNAL 009§ T+100L AIVdTd INFNNALSNI vL8YEL  STIOIO0L SANIMTOOM HLION 910T/91/20  12008L00 SI
8¥' L6 [e30L 294D

8P'€16 SI009LXAL HIMOYO WI- AYALIOT  00I% O0IT100 SM009LXAL $6589TLS 916101 DIHAVYDOED TYNOILLYN 9107/91/20 0Z008L00 SI
$6'S¥T HTA TEED o)

PEPSI SHITddNS % STYIHALYIN ONVNALLNIVIN  0I€r  00LLOO SAITddNS 2 STYIIALVIN LO6601T  L800IOT ONI ATddNS ONIATAM GfIN  9107/91/20 61008L00 SI
Wiy SAITddNS ¥ STVINALYIN HONVNALNIVIN  0T€v  00LLOO SAI'TddNS ® STYIYALYIA €I16011  L300I101 ONI ATddNS ONIATAM GfIN 9102/91/20 61008L00 SI
020§ SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIA FONVNAINIVIN ~ 01€F  00LLOO SAITddNS % STYIIALYIN 6LL60TT  LB00101 ONI A1ddNS ONIQTAM dfiN 910T/91/20  61008L00 SI
0L'5E6'Y AEI0LNIYD

9p'88¢ % SHOIAYAS YHHIO ADOTONHOAL LOIIISIA  008S  66E¥00 "dXH ¥ddO % SADIAYAS YAHLO TELOS8  L66TI0T AAAVS LI 9107/91/20 81008L00 SI
¥$199°¢ (6667-00S$) INFNIINOT  ADOTONHOAL LOIYLSIA  00%F  66E700 (6667-005$) LNINJINOA 9LST1E8  L66TI0T AAAVS LI 9107/91/Z0 8100800 SI
#1'86 (666¥-005$) LNANAINOA ADOTONHOAL LOTYLSIA  00Fy  66£400 (666¥-005$) LNFANJINOA 85TTES  L66TIO0T KAAVS LI 9102/91/Z0 8100800 SI
9¢°L8L (666¥-005$) ININIINOT  ADOTONHOAL LOIYLSIA  00by  66£700 (666¥-0058) INANJINOHA LLSTES  L66T101 AAAVS LI 910Z/91/20 81008L00 SI
00°$ [eI0 ), 23YD

19)s1Bay %989 JopusA dv palielea
121¥1S1d TOOHIS agidINN WVYHYNNA



M :abegd ZapUBUISH JJIf :49Sn 8¥:51:80 9102/£0/€0 Jsysibay 408UD dv I1le1ed V/N
00°LEL'6 SHITddNS % STYIIALYIN juelp semped 1991e)  01€y  T8E90L SYALNINOD 06TL8Y  PE6ZIOIONI SYATVAQ JALNINOD IAD  910Z/€T/Z0  vHS08LO0  SI
68°05Y [BIOL HIPYD

68°0SY SNOILVOINNNINOD SALLITILN - SNOILLYYAdO 0065  Z08L00 91/€/7-¥/1 SIDIVHD INTIIND 009Z¥9L  9SLTI0! L®LV 910Z/€2/20 €¥S0O8LOO SI
88'S01 :[BI0L 3D

07'9% % SHOIAYAS YHIO  SLYV TVIALSNANI-VHA 008 [Z1Z0L SOAS DNINVITO/NIOAINA  OI1S61¥90S  8€001SHIIAYAS WAOIINN XIVINVIY  910Z/€Z/20  TS08L00 SI
89'65 2 SHOIAYAS YHHILOTVIAOLISNO - SNOILVIAdO  008S 00800 DAS ONINVITO/WEOAINN 6015614905 8E00ISHIIAYAS WAOAINN IIVAVIY  9107/€2/20  THSO8LOO  SI
00°09 [BI0L HIRYD

0009 SATHSYHINAN % SHNA SANNOYD - SNOLLVIFIIO  00£S  6£8.00 suIT  9IHY9ZTOHO  L9E00601T V 1LY9908 IVMON  910Z/81/20  $9Z08L00 SI
00°00S B30, HI9YD

00°00§ % SHOIAYAS YHHIO SADIAYAS TVOSId  008S  TLSLOO dXH ¥9dO % SHOIAYAS YHHLO  vI¥9Z0HO  IHELI0T HLVLS gHL A0 NOISIAIA 910Z/81/20 $9T08L00 SI
00°008°C [BIOL, 3D

00°005°C %9 SHOIAYAS YFHLO SANNOYD - SNOLLVIAdO 0085  6£8L00 "dXd IAdO % SAIIAYIS YIHLO L8%ST  9LOEIOI WAV GOS VAOWVYZ  910Z/91/Z0  Z€008L00 SI
19°72¢ [EIOL MI3YD

19'22¢ SAITddNS ¥ STYINALVIN (SUNN) SAJIAYAS TIdNd  OTEy  00EL0O SHI'TddNS % STYIIALVIN €9LTYS  YTLIIOL 0D % TIODOVIN AWVITIIM 910Z/91/Z0 1£008L00 SI
08'%€ :[EI0L YD

08't€ SHITddNS % STVIYELVIN SANNOYO - SNOLLVIAdO  0I€y  6£8L00 HOLIMS AIVIOY 799L8S  €SLITOT YOLOVIL 2 MDNAL ATTIVA 910Z/91/20 0£008L00 SI
12°66%°T HLAUA B BEL o)

LS'8S1 2 SASVAT ‘SINTI SHIYVIVS SHA  009S 00101L SADYVHI DVSN  +ELTE696T  OYZZIOHONVNIA dINOF 240 MNVE SN 9107/91/20  67008L00  SI
00969 % SASVAT ‘SINTI dSvdT ¥a1d0D SHA 0095 00600L ASVATYAIJOD  PELTE696T  OPZZIOHONVNIA dINOA D40 MNVE SN 9107/91/20  6Z008L00  SI
£9°6¥ %% SASVAT ‘SINAA SHIYVIVS SIA 0095 00107€ SADYVHO HOVSN  YELTE696T  OYZZIOHONVNIL dINOA D40 JINVE SN 910Z/91/Z0  6TO08LOO  SI
¥0'8%¢ % SASVAT ‘SINTA ASVATYAIdOD SIA 009 0060€€ ASVATYAIdOD  YELTE696T  OPTZIOHONVNIA INOF 240 JINVE SN 9107/91/20  6Z008L00  SI
06'651 % SASVAT ‘SINTA QHLOTILISTINA SIA 009§ 00110€ SADYVHD OVSN  vELTE696C  OYZTIOHONVNIA dINOd D40 MNVE SN 9107/91/20  67008L00  SI
00'969 % SASVAT ‘SINAA ASVATJIAIdOD SAd 009S  00600€ ASVATYAIdOD  PELTE696T  OPTTIOHONVNIA dINOF D40 JINVE SN 9107/91/20  62008L00 Sl
¥0"8F€ %% SASVHT ‘SINTIJOHS LNIYd - SNOLLYVIAdO 0095  I¥8L00 ASYAT YAIdOOD  YELTE696T  OPTZTIOHONVNIA dINOd 240 NV SN 9107/91/20  6Z008L00  SI
€0ty % SASVAT ‘SINTYJOHS LNIYd - SNOLLVIAdO  009S  1+8L00 SHDYVHO HOVSN  YELTE696T  OVTTIOHONVNIA AINOH 040 JANVE SN 9107/91/20  6T008LO0  SI
67T 1 B0, )3YD

66'61 % SHOIAYAS YAHLO  SANIVIVS NINAY SHd 0085  00TLIL S4NS O¥dOYDY 990aV 91TTIO  O¥9TIOIL MNVE SN 910Z/91/20  8T008LO0  SI
00°€0¥ 2 TAAVEL SAIAVIVS SHA  00TS 00101L HOVNONYT VINIOAITVD 912T10  O¥9T101 JINVE SN 910Z/91/20  8T008L00  SI
00612 ® THAVIL SANVIVS SHA ~ 00ZS 00101L advod 49971100 917ZI0  OV9TIOI JINVE SN 910Z/91/20  8T008L00  SI
¥9'z¢ SHITddNS ® STYNMALYIN WHI ADOTONHOALSHA 01y #r100L WO EOIIdONONW 91ZZ10  0¥9Z101 SINVE SN 9102/91/20  82008L00  SI
P0O8EY SAITddNS % STVIYALVIN  suoneuo( A30j0uyas] SHA 01y OPSO0E HLOI0dT1avV.L NANI'T 912ZI0  O¥9Z101 JINVA SN 9107/91/20  8T008L00 SI
[AAAN %% SHDIAYEAS YFHLO  NOILLYMLSINIANQY ISId 0085  [LSLOO ATINOW ATANNS 91TTZI0  0¥9TIO! JINVE SN 9107/91/20  8T008LOO  SI
00402 % SADIAYAS YAHLO  NOILVYLSINIANQVY LSId 008§  [LSLOO ATINOW AFAMNS 91zT10  0¥9Z10I1 JINVE SN 910Z/91/70  8T008L0O  SI
8'1LT [BI0L HI3YD

19)s169Y ¥99YD JopusA dV palelad
12141S1a TOOHIS a314INN WVHYNG



._...m :abed ZapueuWIBH [|Iff @SN 8¥:G1:80 910Z/£0/€0 Je18160Y MooUD dv €18 V/IN
:[e30 1, punyy 3213s1q
LLOLS {[BI0L HPYD
LLOLS SAITddNS % STVIYEALVIA (ESYNN) SHOIAYES TIdNd 0Iey  00€L00 SATIddNS ? STYIIHLVIA 950LPS  PZLIIOL QO % TIIDOVIN A WVITIIM  910Z/¢T/T0  19508L00 SI
AN T4 (30 44D
66751 SHITddNS % STVIEALVIA T# shemyied 19212) 0IEy  ¥8€90L SHITddNS % STVIIELVIN 91IEI0  SSOOIOEAVMAYVYH % INIVd SYHIZOL 910T/¢7/20  65508L00 SI
16'LT SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN  SLIV TVIILSNANI-VHA 01ey 12120 SHI'Tdd1S % STYIIHLVIA 1786¥€S  SSOOIOHAVMAIVH ¥ LNIVd SYHIZOL 9107/¢¢/C0  65508L00 SI
Y0619 SAITIdNS ¥ STYIHIALVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIEdO 01Ey  6€£8L00 SHI'TddNS % STYIIALVIA 9IIEI0  SSOOIOHIVAMAIVH ® LNIVd SYHAIZOL 9107/£¢/20  65S08L00 SI
SE66 SHITddNS % STYIIHLVINIVIAOLSD - SNOLLVIHdO 0ley  008LOO SHI'TddNS % STVIIALVIA 9IIEI0  SSOOTOHIVMAIVH % LNIVd SYHIZOL 910T/€2/20 6SS08L00 SI
£0'¥8¢ SHITddNS % STVIIALVYIN HONVNALNIVIA 0IEy  00LLOO SAITddNS % STYIYELVIN 9IIEI0  SSOOTOHYVMOIVH % LNIVd SYHIZOL 9107/€7/20  65S08L00 SI
£0°085°0¢ [EI0L HPYD
£0°085°0 JONMIOATA/SYD  SHLILITILL - SNOLLVIHdO 10SS  T08LOO 9I/P1/T-61/ST1/C SAILITILN 91$0Z0  T1S0010I %Od  910Z/€Z/T0  9SS08L00 SI
96'961 Te101, 234D
69'8¢ SAI'TddNS % STYIIHLVIN SHIIAYAES TVOSId 0Igy  TLSLOO SHI1ddNS 2@ STVIIALVIA 100v€0016178  LPEOTIOT 10ddd 921440  9107/£T/20  SSS08LO0  SI
LT8I1 SAITddNS % STYIIHLVIA SHOIAYAS TVISId 0T€y  TLSLOO SAI1ddNS % STVIYALVIA 10019€LSTIT8 L0101 10dAd 921440 910T/€T/T0  §SS08L00 SI
88'0L¢ JEI0L M32YD
88°0LE SAI'TddNS % STYIIALVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIIdO 01er  6£8L00 SHI'1ddNS % STYIIHLVIA opSL6  161€101 ‘ALVOTIDOV ILVLISHIMON 9107/€7/20  $SS08L00 SI
LSI1IT BLUA R BEL 0]
65°85T TIO ANV TdNd NOILYILIOdSNVIL oveEr  0€TLOO ANITOSVD LT8TTT  Y90E10TOD WNATOYLAd ALYOHLYAON 9107/€7/20 £SS08L00 SI
98°0SY TI0 ANV TdNA NOILYILIOdSNVIL 0ver  0€ZL00 14841 9LSETT  $SOEI0TOD WNATOULAd ALYVOHLION 9107/€7/20 €5S08L00 Sl
0€°¢ TI0 ANV TdNd NOILVLIOdSNVIL over 0€£ZL00 O ANV TdNd EPYTIT  ¥90E10TOD WNHTOYLAd ALVOHLION 9107/€T/20 £SS08L00 SI
6£°056 TI0 ANV TdNn4 NOILVLIOdSNVIL ovey  0€TLOO TASHIA SPYTTT  P90CT10TOD WNATOYIAd ALYOHLION 910Z/€7/20  £€9508L00 SI
€L91Yy TI0 ANV TdN4A NOILV.ILIOdSNVIL 0bey  0€TLOO ANI'TOSVD TS6TCT  $H0EI0TOD WNATOULAd HLVOHLION 9107/€7/20  €5S08L00 ST
veey {[e101, 194D
Y6y % SASVAT ‘SINTY LOTILSIA - DISAN 009¢  1¥100L AIV4TS INFINNALSNI 788vEL  STI0TI01 SANIMAOOM HLION 9107/¢T/20  TSS08L00 SI
STLLY {[EI0L qRYD
STLLY SAITddNS 2 STYIIALVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIAdO 0lEr  6£8L00 SAI'TddNS % STYIYHLVIA SLYLE  vPOTIOBADIAYAS OV AHTTVA HLION 9107/€2/20  1SS08L00 SI
LTISH'1 B30 L ¥PYD
LTS 1 SAITddNS % STYIYHLVIN AONVNALNIVIN 01Ey  00LLOO SHITddNS % STVIIELVIA OTTEI0  SLETIOIL SHDIAYAS LIAaUD SAMOT 910Z/€7/20  0SS08L00  SI
£0°ZS {e}0 ], HRUD
€028 SAITddNS % STVIIALVIN LONRILSIA - DISNA orey  1v100L SHI'TddNS % STVIYELVIA Zr1919¢1  8¥¥Il0l ONI NOS % yddddd Ml 910Z/€7/20  6¥S08L00 Si
00'9L¥'6 [E30L A9
00°6£¢€ SAITddNS % STVIIdLVIA Jue1D) skemiyied 1001R) 0IEy  T8€90L LHOITIA 06ZL8Y  vE6TIOIDNI SYHTVHA YHLNdNOD IAD  9107/£2/20  +¥S08L00  SI

1935169y 29y I0pPUSA dV palieled
1914.LSIA TOOHOS a3I4INN IWVHYENG



.r.m :abed Zapueuwsa [l :4esn 8y:51:80 19)8169Y o8yD 4V l1Bred Vv/IN
76'9¢S IOIANAS AOO0d  TYYINAD - VIIALdIvD  00LF  0000€T do0d VI4dLEIvVO 11687216  8LZO10T V10D 1Sd9d  910Z/40/20  6L06LLO0 Sl
00°5€8 (B0 L 434D
0059 % SIOIAYAS YHIO  TVYEANEAD - VIYALdIVO 0085  0000€I NOILDFdSNI YHZaTIA SE€0T  TO00OIL TVOINVHOAW TAFANADNT 910Z/40/20  $L06LL00  SI
007585 % SEDIAYAS WAHLO  TVYANED - VINALEAVD 0085  0000€T HOIANAS YAZATII €407 T0000TL TYDINVHOAW THAEANADNT 910T/40/T0 $LO6LLOO SI
00581 %9 SEOIAYAS YHHIO  IVYENAD - VIALHAVD 008  0000€[ HOIAYAS YAZATIA 710z  T0000IL TVDINVHOAW TdIANADNT 910T/40/20  $LO6LLOO SI
SL91ST (810 L, HRUD
LL16E ADIAYES AOOd  TYYANED - VINAIAAVO ~ 00LF  0000€1 d004 VIIALAAVD §7968  £920101 FHL ONI 00 NASTIINVA  910Z/#0/20  ¥906LL00 Sl
£6'00¢ AOIAYAS AOO0d  TVYEANAD - VINALAAVO ~ 00LF  0000€1 ao04d VIdaLaIvD 07706  £920101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NESTAINVA  910Z/40/20  $906LL0O0 ST
£9'78¢ ADIAYES AO0d  TVYANAD - VIIHLAIVO 00y  0000€1 004 VI4A1d1v0 S1806  £920101 FHL ONI 00 NASTAINVA  910Z/#0/20  $906LL00 ST
£5'p0 ADIANAS AOOd  TVYENAD - VINAIAAVO  00LF  0000€1 Q004 V4144V 91706  £920101 FHL ‘ONI 0O NISTAINVA  9107/#0/20  ¥906LL00 ST
60°L8Y ADIAYAS AO0d  IVYIANED - VINALAAVO  00LF  0000€1 do0d VI¥d1d4vD L1806  €£970101 FHL “ONI 00 NASTAINVA  9107/70/20  ¥906LL00  SI
60°EPI FOIANAS AOOd  TVYUANED - VIYHLHAVO 0Ly  0000€1 do0d vIddIadvo £2968  £970101 AHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  910Z/70/20  ¥906LL00  SI
1872 SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN  TVYUENAD - VIIA1AdvVD  0l¢y  0000€1 SH1'7ddNS VIIALAIVO 91706  £970101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINYA  910Z/40/20  #906LL00 SI
0,01 SAITddNS ¥ STYINEIVIN  TVEENAD - VIdAIddv0 OISk 0000€1 SHI1ddNS VIIALAAVO £7968  £920101 TFHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  910T/#0/T0  +906LL00 ST
9$'9Z SAITddNS ¥ STYIAILVIN  TVIENAD - VIIAIddIvD  0l€y  0000¢] SAI1ddNS VINALAAVO 91206  £970101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NISTHINVA  9107/#0/20  ¥906LL00 Sl
08°S SAIIddNS ¥ STYIYHIVIN  TVIENAD - VIIAIddvD  0I1€y  0000€! SAITddNS YIIALAIVO L1806  £970101 FHL ONI 00 NESTAINVA  9107/#0/20  ¥906LL00 ST
£0°L8 SAI1ddNS % STVIAALYIN  TVIEANAD - VIdAIgIvD  0ley  0000¢l SHITddAS VIIA19AYD S1806  £970101 FHL “ONI 00 NASTAINVA  910Z/70/20  ¥906LL00  SI
(AR SAITddNS % STYIIHLVIN  TVEEANAD - VIIALdAvVD  0I€h  0000€! SHI'TddNS YIYALIAVO L1806  €920101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NASTAINVA  910Z/%0/20  ¥906LL00  Si
7598 SAITddNS ¥ STYIAALYIN  TVYENAD - VIIAIddVO  0I¢y  0000€1 SHITddNS VIIALFAVD $7968  £970101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NASTIINVA  910Z/70/Z0  +906LL00 Si
SL6l SAITddNS ¥ STYIYALVIN  TVYANED - VINHIFdVD  0I€y  0000€l SAI7ddNS VIIAIIAVO 07706  £9Z0101 FHL “ONI 0D NASTIINVA  910Z/#0/20  $906LL00  SI
68'961°1 [e101, 3334D
LETLL FOIAYES A00d  TVEANAD - VIYALFAVO ~ 00LF  0000€1 004 YIIAIAIYD T68LSS  9S1EI01 AJFNVEE) TYISAYD  910T/40/20  1906LL00 SI
8T'0LI IOIANES AOOd  TVYANAD - VINHLAAVD  00LF  0000€1 do0d VINE1advO 266955 9SIE101 AGFNVTID TVISAED 910Z/40/20  1906LL00 SI
It FOIANES AOOd  TVUEANAD - VIIAIFAVD  00LF  0000€1 do04d VIId1ddvO L6L9SS  9SIEI01 AJINVEID TVLISAED 910T/40/20  1906LL00 SI
LOVL ADIANES AOOd  IVUANAD - VINALAAVO ~ 00LF  0000€T do0d YIIALAAYO YOvLSS  9SIEIO0L AYINVEED TVLSAED  910T/40/20  1906LL00 SI
8Y'¥9 FOIAYAS AO0d  TYYANHED - VIIALHAVO ~ 00LF  0000€1 ao0d VIHdIaLvD 86L9SS  9STEIOL AJINVIED TVLSAND  9107/40/20  1906LL00  SI
6126 FOIANAS AOOd  TVEANAD - VIVALHAVD ~ 00LF  0000€1 dOOI VIHAIdAVD ¥69LSS  9SIEI0T AGIAVIID TYISAED 9107/40/20  1906LL00 SI
YO'LE FOIA¥ES AOOd  TVIEANED - VIIALHAVD  00LF  0000€1 aoO0d VIdIAdvD SOPLSS  9STE101 AJANVRED TYLISAND  9107/40/20  1906LL00 SI
LOYL AOIAYEAS OO TVYANAD - VIIHIAAVO 00y  0000€I dOO0d VIddIAAvVD £6695S  9ST£101 AJANVIID TYLISAED 910T/40/20  1906LL00 SI
S8'SLI HOIAYHS @004  TVYANAD - VINHIAAVO ~ 00Ly  0000€1 dOO0d VIHId4vD €LY9SS  9S1€101 AGINVTID TVLSAYD 910T/40/20  1906LL00 SI
¥8°011 AOIA¥ES AO0A  TVYANAD - VIYALHAVD  00LF  0000€I A004d YIIALAAVO PLY9SS  9STEIOL AJAWVEID TYISAYD 910Z/40/20  1906LL00 SI
65°SL1 HOIAYES GOOd  TVIANED - VIMAIHAVD  00LF  0000€l 004 VIgAIAIvVD S69LSS  9STETOI AYTNVEID TVLISAND 910T/00/20  1906LL00  SI
€CLILT EI0L, HPYD
€ELILT (666¥-005$) INHININOT  TVYANHD - VIYALHAVO  00vF 00001 JAZHAYA YO LINN ONISNAANOD 1Zv166d  9€IZIOT OO DNILNAIELSIA ITAVE  910Z/v0/20  8S06LLOO  SI
junowy 49 uonduosaq y3oafqo/Aem  10olqo/heam uonduasaq aoloAu] Adl3d swepN ashed 91t MO #MD 1S

¢ :dequinN pund

1935169y >08Y9 JopUsA dV Pelieled
191¥.1SId TOOHIS aI4INN WVHYNA



fij, :ebed ZopueuwlsH ||If 49s 8v:51:80 Jays1B0y o8y dv I1’;1eq /N
6812¢ dOIAYMHES A00d TVIANGD - VI LIdVO 00Ly  0000€l aoo0d vIdd1d4vo SL6T6  £9T0101 FHL ‘ONI OO NASTAINVA 9107/€7/70  9¥S08L00 Sl
1L YLy dIIA¥IS a00d TVIEANGD - VIdalddvo 00Ly  0000€1 do0d viddLddvo £LSE6  £970101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NASTIINVA  9107/€7/20  9vS08L00  SI
65 667 HIIAYIS A004 TVYENED - VIYd134vVD 00Ly  0000€T aoo04d vIdd.1d4vO 6ZL16  £9T0101 FHL ONI 00 N3STAINVA  9102/€2/20  9¥S08L00 SI
1L°9TT ADIAYIS A004d TVIENED - VIYd1ddvO 0oLy  0000£1 ao04d VIya.1d4dvo TL6T6  £9T70101 AHL ONI OO NASTdINVA  910Z/€Z/20  9¥S08L00 SI
[E343 H3IAYIS AO04d TVIANAD - VIYd.LdavD 00L¥ 0000¢€l ao04d vIdd134vO 60¢T6  £920101 FHL ‘ONI 0D NISTAINVA  910Z/€2/20  9¥S08L00 SI
0L9LT ADIAYES AO0d  TVIANED - VIYHIddVO 00Ly  0000€1 dood vIdd1d4vO LOET6  £9T0I101 FHL “INI 00 NASTAINVA  910Z/£7/20  9¥S08L00  SI
0T'v9 SAITddNS % STYIYALVIN TVIANGD - VIJH194VO oIy  0000¢1 SHITddNS VIIHLAIVD 1L§€6  £970101 AHL ‘ONI 00 NASTIINVA  9107/€2/Z0  9%S08L00 Sl
w9g SAITddNS %2 STVYIIELVIN TVEENED - VIYd194VO 01ey  0000€T SHITddNS VIYHLIAVD SL6T6  £920101 dHL ONI OO NASTIINVA  9107/£2/Z0  9¥S08L00 SI
88901 SAITddNS % STVIYHELVIA TVIEANAD - VIYH1ddVO 0IEy  0000¢l SHITddNS VIYHLAIVD 60£26  £9T0101 AHL ONI OO NSTAINVA  910Z/€7/Z0 9¥S08L00 SI
I8°LYy SAITddNS % STVIJHALVIA IVIEANTD - VINALIdVD 01y 0000€T SHITddNS VIYd1ddVD 7L6TZ6  £9T0101 dHL ONI 00 NASTAINVA  9107/€2/20  9¥S08L00 S1
96'9T SAITddNS % STVIYHLVIN  TVIANED - VIIALEIVD 01¢y  0000€T SHITddNS VIIL1ddVD 6CL16  £9T0101 HHL ONI 00 NISTAINVA  910T/€7/20  9%S08L00 SI
0L’¢01 SAITddNS % STYIIALVIA TVIANAD - VIYHIFAVD 01¢y  0000¢l SHITddNS VIIH1ddVO LOET6  £920101 FHL ONI OO NASTIINVA  910T/€7/20  9¥S08L00 S!
[¢°L8 SHITddNS ® STYIMALVIN  TVYENED - VIId1ddvD 01¢y  0000¢T SHI'TddNS VIId1ddvVD 0CLI6  £920101 FHL ONI OO NASTINVA  910Z/€T/20  9¥S08L00 SI
SO'8E1 SAITddNS ¥ STVIIHLVIN TVIANAD - VIdd194vO 0lgy  0000€1 SHITddNS VIIHILFIVD £L6E6  £9T0101 HHL ONI 00 NASTAINVA  9107/€7/20  9¥S08L00 SI
9L°TT1 SHITddNS @ STVIIILVIN TVIANED - VI419dVO 0Ter  0000€l SHITdANS VIII1dAVD 6TLI6  £9T0101 gHL ONI 00 NSTAINVA  910Z/€7/20  9¥S08L00 S1
1€°615°1 €301, 43RYD

79'811 dIIAY¥ES dO04d TVIEANED - VIYd194vVO 00Ly  0000¢T doo0d VIdd144vo 998509¥1 9¢1¢101 AYFANVEID TVLSAYD 9107/€2/20  S¥S08L00 Si
30241 FDIAYAS dO0d TVIEANFD - VIJd.194vO 00LY  0000¢1 do0d vIdd1da4dvo LSPSO9¥T  9S1¢I01 AJHNVEIIAD TVLSAYD 9107/€£2/20  S¥S08LO0  SI
06'1L1 AOIAYAS AOOd  TVYHANHD - VIYHLHAVD 00Ly  0000¢T ao04d vIdd1d94vO $98S09¥1  9STE101 AMANVEYD TVLSAED 9107/€2/20  S$S08L00 SI
0L'601 HOIAYES A004 TV IANED - VI¥4134v0 00LY  0000El aoo4d vIdd1394vO YLy POY 1 9¢1€101 AYFNVTID TVISAED 9102/¢T/T0  SHS08L00 SI
S0'T8 A0IAYAS AO0d  TVYEANAD - VIYdLHIVD 00Ly 0000¢T ao0d VI¥d1d4vO OLyby9rT  9SICI0T AJANVHID TVLSAYD 9107/€2/T0  SPSO8L00  SI
£8°LT1 HOIAYES dOO04d TVIENID - VIMALHIVO 00Ly  0000¢l o004 VIgd1Ld4vO £E€8TLoP1 981¢101 AYINVEIID TVISAYD 9107/€T/70  SHSO8L00  SI
ot'¥91 ADIAYAS A0O0d  TVHANAD - VIMHLHIVD 00LY  0000¢l ao0d vIId1d4vO ol 9S1€101 AJINVIID TVLSAYD 9107/¢T/T0  S¥S08L00 SI
817'001 dOIAYES dO0d TVIANTD - VIIA1d4VO 00Ly  0000¢T do0d VIMA1ddVD 8SHPror1  9G1E101 AIJHINVEED TVISAYD 9107/£T/T0  SPS08L00 SI
86'¢ll HOIAYES dOO0d TVIENED - VIJAILHIVO 00Ly  0000¢1 aood vIdd1d4vo YSorl 9¢T1¢101 AYINVEED TVISAYD 9107/¢T/T0  SHS08L00 SI
SL9¢l HAOIAGAS AO0d  TVUEANAD - VIYHLEAVO 00Ly  0000€T doo04d vIdd144vo ¥38TTOVT  9SIEIO0IL AJINVEEO TYISAYD 9107/€T/T0  SHS08L00 SI
8.°001 HOIAYIS AOO0d  TVYANGD - VIYHLEAVO 00Ly  0000¢€T dood vIdd1ddvo SS6TTo¥1  9SICI0T AYINVTIO TVISAYD 910T/¢T/T0  SPS08LOO  SI
L6'SYI dOIAYES dO04 TVIENTD - VIIALa99VD 00Ly  0000¢T dood viad1ddvo 09¥v911 9STET01 AJFNVHEID TYLSAYD 9107/€7/T0  SPS08L00 Sl
00'579 [BI0L H9YD

00°0sY dIIAYES dAOOd IVIANGD - VIId1d4V0 00Ly  0000¢l aood vidd134vo slizee  6vL1101 HONVI NIIVANVIN TIIL  9102/40/20  £€806LL00 SI
00°SL1 HOIAYAS A0O0d  TVIANAD - VIHLIAVD 00Ly  0000¢l doo4d vIdd1ddvo 00¥961  6VLITO0I HONVI NIIVANVIN TIIL 9102/40/70  €806LL00 SI
LOP81°l AEIOL HRYD

§0°S89 HOIAYAS dO0d TVIANAD - VIY41ddVO 00Ly  0000€1 ao0d VI¥41d4vVO 9001¢79  £8S0101 HSHYA DI4IDVd Odd  9102/+0/20  0806LL00 SI
00°¢T- dOIAdS AO0d  TVEANED - VRIALHIVO 00Ly  0000€1 LIAID  €F8I€T9VE €850101 HSHYA JIAI0Vd Odd  910T/#0/20  0806LL00 SI
S6’LT dOIAYES d004d TVIENID - VIIdLIAVO 00Ly  0000€T LIaqdos 0260€790  €8S0T01 HSTYA DIAIOVd Odd  910T/#0/20 0806LL00 SI
L6'6YS HOIAYES AOOd TVUANHD - VIJHIHIVD 00Ly  0000€T ao0d vIdd14d4vO 11Zh€T9  £€8S010T HSTYA OI14dI0Vd Odd  910Z/#0/20  0806LL00 SI
76°9¢S €307, A3RYH

1935169y ¥99YD JopusA dV palielea
121¥1SId TOOHDS a3IdINN WVHYNG



{1 :ebed ZapueulaH ||ir :9sn) 8¥:51L:80 910Z/£0/£0 JaysiBay %02UD dv IIe1ed Y/N
:[ejo 1, punyg PLISIA
00°006 IO L HIB3YD
00°0S¥ ADIAYAS AO0d  TVYEANED - VIIALAIVO ~ 00Ly  0000€l aoo0d YI¥d1Ladv0 €PITEE  6PLITOL HONVY NIIVANVIN TI4L  910T/€Z/20  09S08L00 SI
00°05% FDIIAYAS AOOd  TVVEANAD - VIYALAIVD ~ 00Ly  0000€1 do04d VI¥41adv0 6217¢€  6YLIIOL HONVY NIYVANVIA TTIL  910Z/€2/20  09508L00  SI
00'v€ (B30 L HIYD
00'v€ SAIHSYIINAN 2 SANA  TVYANTD - VIGAIAIVD  00€S  0000€1 94 00¥d ANV SHNA TYNOILVN 9IIEL0  9TIEIO0N NOLLIYLAN TOOHOS 910Z/€7/20  85S08L00 SI
857160°¢ HLUA R eElite]
86'7£6 AJIAYAS dO0A  TYVINID - VINALAIVD ~ 00LF  0000Fl aoo4d VI¥d1advo ¥SOLETY  €850101 HSHYd OIdI0Vd O¥d  910Z/€T/T0  LSSO8LOO  SI
0Z'0€S AOIAYES 004 IVYANAD - VI¥AIddvD  00L%  0000€l do0d VI¥d.LadvD 191Lb279  £850101 HSTY O[OV Odd  910T/€2/20  LSSO8LOO  SI
LL'96L AOIAGAS A00d  TYVANED - VIYALAIVD ~ 00Ly  0000El ao0d VI¥d1Ladv0 S0T0ST9  €850101 HSTA DLAIDVd Odd  910T/€2/20  LSSO8LO0  SI
£9°678 ADIAYAS AOOd  TVYANAD - VI¥AIAIVO ~ 00Ly  0000€l aood VIdaLaavo 101¥b79  £850101 HSTYL JIAIDOVd O¥d  9107/€2/20  LSSO8LOO  SI
17 v0L'S HiaLAeElile)
06'7€5°S ADIAYAS AO0d  TVYANED - VIYALAIVO ~ 00Lr  0000€! do04d VI4ILHAVD 1998751 #9£0101 SAOO0d VIS AT0D 910Z/€T/0  87S08L00 ST
1S'1LL ADIAYHAS AOOd  TVIANAD - VI¥AIAIVO ~ 00Ly  0000€l dOO04d VI¥d194VD S9S8YST  +9£0101 SAO0J AVLIS ATI0D 9107/€T/20  8¥SO8LOO  SI
LE601 HeI0L HYD
JANAS SAITddNS ¥ STVIYHIVIN  TVIANAD - VI¥AIdIvo  0I€y  0000€1 ASNIY ANIIOTHD dA 9GLELOT  €IZII0T  ONIONILNGNLSIA YAOVO 910T/€7/70  L¥S08L00 SI
072 SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN  TVIEANAD - VIYALAIVD ~ 0I¢y  0000€T FSNIY INIJOTHD dA SSLELOT  €IZII0T  ONI ONILNEIYLSIA YIOVO 910T/€T/20  L¥SOSLOO  SI
08°L0€°E IO L HIPYD
67907 HOIAYES AOOd  IVIANHED - VINHIAIVO ~ 00Lr  0000€l aood vI¥g1d94vo 0ZL16  £9T0101 JHL ONI 00 NASTHINYA  910Z/€2/20  9¥S08L00 SI
16'9¢T ADIAYES AOOd  TVYANID - VIMALFAVD 00y 0000€I aoo0d VI¥d1a4v0 10566 €920101 FHL ‘ONI 00 NASTHINVA  9107/€7/20  9vS08L00  SI

1935169y ¥99YD JopusA dV paielad
LOI¥LSIA TOOHOS Q1NN WYHYNG



DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL PHONE: 530-895-4685

9455 PUTNEY DRIVE FAX: 530-895-4688

DURHAM CA. 95938

Revised 2/25/16
Baseball 2016

DATE DAY OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE/DEPART
2/27 SAT Sutter Jambaoree (Var. only) Sutter HS 10:00AM
3/3-3/5 Th-Sat  Sutter Tournament (J.V only) Sutter HS TBA TBA
3/4 Fri Rio Vista (DH) (Var. only) Rlo Vista 12:00PM 7:45/8:00
3/8 TU Esparto (DH) (Var. only) Esparto 12:30PM 10:00/10:15
3/9 Pri Enterprise (DH) (J.V. only) Enterprise 11:00/1:30 8:00/8:15
3/16 WED Winters Winters 4:00PM 12:40/12:50
3/17-3/19 ThFriSat Bill Wells Classic (4gg)(varsity only) Durham TBA TBA
3/28-4/1 Mon-Fri Sutter Spring Tourney(4gg)(var.only)  Yuba City/Sutter TBA TBA
3/30-4/2 Wed-Sat Willows Tournament (J.V. only) Willows TBA TBA
4/5 TU Willows Durham 4:00PM 2:30
4/6 WED Paradise Paradise 4:00PM 1:45/2:00
4/8 FRI Willows Willows 4:00PM 2:05/2:20
4/11 MON U-Prep U-Prep JV2:00Var4:00 jvil:iiSvar 1:15 Jv11:30 Var 1:30
4/15 FRI U-Prep Durham 4:00PM 2:30
4/19 TU East Nic Durham 4:00PM 2:30
4/21 TH East Nic East Nic 4:00PM 1:15/1:30
4/27 WED Hamilton Hamilton 4:00PM 1:45/2:00
4/29 FRI Hamilton Durham 4:00PM 2:30
5/3 TU Williams (Var. only) Williams 4:00PM 1:15/1:30
5/5 TH Williams (Var, only) Durham 4:00PM 2:30
League: SVL North Varsity Coach: Greg Bicknell Principal: Terry Bennett
Mascot: Trojans Assistant Coaches: Sean Ryan & Justln Littrell AD: Brlan Glover

IV Coach: Aaron Dears




DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL

PHONE: 530-895-4685

20
9455 PUTNEY DRIVE FAX: 530-895-4688
DURHAM CA. 95938
Resvised 3/1/16
SOFTBALL 2016
DATE DAY OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE / DEPART
2/26-27 Fri-Sat JV tourney Durham TBA TBA
3/4-5 Fri. and Sat. PV tourney (J.V.only) Chico TBA TBA
¥7 Mon. Gridley Durham 330 215
3/8 Tues. Esparto (Var. only) Esparto 1:30/3:30 9:40 10:00
3/9 Wed. Maxwell (Var. only) Maxwell 3;30 115 1:30
3/14 Mon. Orland (Var. only) Orland 3:30 1:15 1:45
3/14 Mon. Orland (J.V. only) Orland 1:30/3:30 11:55 12:00
y15 Tues. Oroville Durham 4:00 245
3/16 Wed. Winters Winters 4:00 12;35 1:00
3/17-19 Thur./Fri./Sat. Etna Tourney (Var. only) Etna TBA TBA Thur 3:30
J0 Wed. Las Plumas Durham 4:00 2:45
4/1-2 Fri./Sat. FXEXEs M TBA
4/5 Tues. *Willows Durham 4:00 245
4/8 Fri. *Willows Willows 4:00 2:15 2:20
4/12 Tues. *U-Prep U-Prep JV 2:00 Var 4:00 jv 11:15 var 1:15 jv 11:30 Var 1:30
414 Thur. Biggs (Var. only) Durham 4:00 2:45
415 Fri. *U-Prep Durham 4:00 2:45
4/19 Tues. *E.Nic Durham 4:00 245
4/21 Thur. *E. Nic E.Nic 4:00 1:15 1:45
4/27 Wed. *Hamilton (Var. Only) Hamilton 4:00 2:15 2:30
429 Fri. *Hamilton (Var. Only) Durham 4:00 245
5/3 Tues. Williams(Var. only) Williams 4:00 1:30 1:45
85 Thur. Williams(Var. only) Senlor Night Durham 4:00 245
5/17,19, 21 Playoffs
Mascot: Trojans Varsity Coach: Brian Glover Assistant Coaches: Jason Slightom and Steve McDonald
Colors:  Blue, White, Red

*Denotes League Game

The se¢

JV Coach: Brian Vignon
A hle Hea

League SVL North

incipal: Terry Bennett
[er Lh DI ion o

e [] Zaim

AD: Brian Glover




DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL

9455 PUTNEY DRIVE

DURHAM CA. 95938

PHONE: 530-895-4685
FAX: 530-895-4688

21

Revised 2/19/16
Track 2016

DATE DAY OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE/DEPART
3/11 FRI  RoyCrabtree Pirate Classic =~ Wheatland HS 10:00AM 8:00/8:15
3/18 FRI North State Relays CSU, Chico TBA TBA
3/26 SAT  Burt Williams Classic Central Valley HS 11AM 8:00/8:00
4/6 Wed SVL South Meet Orland (Colusa Host) 3:30PM 1:30/1:45
4/8 FRI  Vern Regier Invite Orland HS TBA TBA
4/13 Wed SVL South Meet Live Oak HS 3:30PM 1:45/2:00
4/16 SAT John Frank Inv. Central Valley HS 10:30AM 8:00/8:00
4/20 WED SVL South Meet Durham HS (Hamilton Host) 3:30PM 2:15
4/22 FRI  West Valley Invite Harrison Stadium 12PM 12:45/1:00
4/27 WED SVL South Meet Durham HS 3:30PM 2:15
4/30 SAT  Norm MacKenzie Classic Harrison Stadium 12:00PM 12:45/12:45
5/4 WED SVL South Meet Durham HS 3:30PM 2:15
5/13 FRI  SVL North Championship Durham HS (Hamilton Host) 10:00AM Field 8:30
5/13 FRI SVL North Championship Durham HS (Hamilton Host) 11:00AM Run 9:30
5/20 FRI  Div Il Championship Durham HS 10:00AM 8:30
5/27 FRI  CIF N. Section Champs West Valley HS 3:00PM Field 12:30/12:45
5/27 FRI CIF N. Section Champs West Valley HS 6:00PM Run 3:30/3:45
6/3 FRI  CA State TR & Field Clovis HS 12:00PM TBA

Mascot: Trojans
Colors: Blue, White, Red
League: SVL North

Head Coach V: Angel Ventura 530-301-6585
Assistant Coach V: Mark Chavez 514-5597
Head Coach JV: Ellen Jeffers 828-6699

Principal:
AD: Brian Glover

Terry Bennett



DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL
9455 Putney Drive

DURHAM CA. 95938

Revised 2/22/16

22

Phone: 530-895-4685
Fax: 530-895-4688

DURHAM HIGH SCHOOL GOLF SCHEDULE 2016 I

DATE /DAY OPPONENT PLACE TIME RELEASE
3/14 Monday Willows Glen Country Golf Course, Willows 12:00 10:00

3/24 Thursday PV Invite Bidwell Golf Course, Chico 1:00 11:00

4/4 Monday U-Prep Churn Creek Golf Course, Redding 12:00 8:30

4/8  Friday East Nic Plumas Lake, Linda 12:00 9:00

4/11 Monday Durham Butte Creek CC, Chico 12:00 10:00

4/18 Monday Pierce Arbuckle Golf Course, Williams ~ 12:00 9:20

4/26 Tuesday Esparto Yocha Dehe Golf Course, Esparto  1:00 9:00

4/20 Wednesday Colusa Colusa Golf Course, Colusa 11:30 8:30

5/2 Tuesday Make Up Rain Day

_Practice Matches Still left to be scheduled

5/10 Section Play Offs

5/17
TBD

Masters
Nor Cal

Plumas Pines
White Hawk Ranch
TBD

Head Coach: Colleen Coutts
Assistant Coaches: Doug Martin, Bryce Daarud
Weekly Practice Schedule

Mondays/Bidwell Golf Course
Tuesdays/Sunset Hills Practice Tee & Tuscan Golf Course
Wednesday/Butte Creek Country Club

Thursday/Skyway Golf Course

Principal: Terry Bennett
Athletic Director: Brian Glover



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 2

FIELD TRIP REQUEST 2 ECEIVIE]
r o B
Date Submitted: 27 %-1lr - ﬁ
School Site: D Hs Program: ﬁ;‘y pr’—ﬂ Seat Count: 35—

Requesting Party: A pa 80—1& Phone: B9E—QLBS™  Cell: D5(- /géép
Purpose of Trip: STATE FFA Cdﬂ-@ram()& /S'IWCFP-"E Comﬁn ‘h'{m,,

Sfeadd, Comf?e;l’ ' fers Y. 2‘
Date of Trip: A\l Othel 4-220r23 Day of Week: 1@“,&53 Ejg% QCSL‘ZT

Contact Name: __Tona %—C).vn]Q ¢ Cel: __ Same o< Absve,

L

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

School Bus Charter 2’ District Van 3 Parent Driver

Have DMV records been checked for parent driver _ﬁ_ X;

Destination: [ veano

y _
Address: CB(/%)UHM Cer\)t” e City:_Freesmo State: (4

Perents SHKAT J0i6dnmr
Scheduled Eeparture Time: : Scheduled Return Time: Tweg qﬂé 3roopm

1vAd Fp;dg(? [ Qi0D Ann
Mileage_ 510 m: les Board approval needed 97 ves O no

Payment Method: A& Tncendue .ASB Funds PTS Budget Transfer

APPROVALS:

Pr|nc|pa| /”L) W Superintendent: \'QJ'(\ {B\/M'“_‘

Date: a?///////é Date: 7//1«/!0

Updated 4/2013



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECEIVED
FIELD TRIP REQUEST MAR 10 2016 |
| %
Date Submitted:_ 3-2-/f
School Site: D{:\S Program: FEA Seat Count: {
Requesting Party: _Tom BO‘}M’{ Phone: 878 -<4gS” Cell: 3$4/—13é§/
Purpose of Trip: __oudd e /:ﬂft%esf&
Date of Trip: /’ﬂ;?f-fwfﬁo -2 Day of Week: Fr..‘dw - S}\T

Contact Name: _ Tovy ﬂ%{ 'Cellzw‘-/fé ':l/

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQLJESTED

School Bus Charter 2 District Van Parent Driver

Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes _no

Destination: MOG{&QI/LG' ‘_____!'{/_;41‘0(" C::/Keae.

Address; Y35 CO/ éf% /4%6/ City: /%ﬂﬁ‘?‘{zzo State: CA

Scheduled Departure Time:Fnda.; 4,06 _Scheduled Return Time: SHT 40D

Mileage_ 3224 _ Board approval needed ﬁ/yes 3 no
A& Tnce

Payment Method: WeASB Funds PTS Budget Transfer

APPROVALS:

/ '
Principal: /,-frj W Superintendent: uM QD""“

/ i
Date: ?1/8{//(, Date: ?\/u /l‘/

Updated 4/2013

24



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  [RECEIVED

FIELD TRIP REQUEST MAR 1 0 201¢

Date Submitted: M 0" < h H )2_016

School Site: D H \% ! Program: 5 PO\ﬁ] 5\(\ Seat Count: Q‘I
Requesting Party:S- Co ﬂJWeN?T S Phone: ©30.566 'L‘:—“D‘}Cellz &ee ?»\Ohﬂ :
Purpose of Trip: \/le\f\/ MU\Y‘C\\S of local arTiels and ‘Dl\eﬁO QI\/C[—O;
Date of Trip: Apr\ "l | 8 CN\[ q | Day of Week: MOOC\O\{Y T\Aegd Ol)/
Contact Name: g\/\lannﬁ CQ\’\'h”@@SCe“; %Og 66 .47 b

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

_____SchoolBus _____Charter ___ District Van _L Parent Driver

Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes X —no

Destination: San Trancisco

Address: V O A “ oUusSs L City: State:

Scheduled Departure Time: ® 7.00 “ Scheduoleg Reliu/rn Time: 2.00 P.m.on LVOI
Mileage 3 OO+ Board approval needed \;X/ ves 0O no

Payment Method: ASBFunds _ __ PTS ___ Budget Transfer
APPROVAL_S//W uM-

Principal: Superintendent: (BVM—

Date: 3/5’/ /e Date: /it

Updated 42013 K Bo\\my A \ey 1N Jr‘he M\QB‘OY\ D\S“\_‘\/\\C—\—

Son Francl <o College
S F AT \ns;erJreer I
Forv¥ MaSon:



26

RECEIVED
MAR 1 0 2016

Date Submitted:_ </ q /ﬂ()l U) S— W)/
School Site: j\'“\'% Program: (pl’\u%lf_g Seat Count: tz_
Requesting Party: i Phone: <§C[6 K5 Q){*“ 'QCeII 530-5(18-850Y
Purpose of Trip: __<30Q_ A Q“\’Jrﬂ(,\\l(\ (Edil(“(“t’h(\\(\ MS\

Date of Trip: ('HZ@\ ’—I af-; 5/(0 5/3 5%20 Day of Week: m&w

Contact Name: Ezﬂjl(ML %l\\ Cell: __530 ~‘-Bt@——‘&CiOL[

DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIELD TRIP REQUEST

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

School Bus Charter District Van \/Parent Driver
Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes no \/

Destination: \/()t\\f \r\ C/pc (S\X :F\CLG\S F\\\S(O\/QIU \Cl )
Address: LD_O_\E_M_%_\_QWY‘S h(\\)Q City: \)CA“C\O State Cp\

Scheduled Departure Time: 8 O0) am_Scheduled Return Time: _ﬁ_a_QQ_P_m
MileageM}P Board approval needed IZI/ yes [ no

Payment Method: \/ ASB Funds PTS Budget Transfer

Srudonts £7)

APPROVALS:

Principal: MW Superintendent: u“"\ngh
Date: 5/ /0/"& Date: B_f)(’lb

Updated 4/2013



27

Physics Day Field Trip to Discovery Kingdom

Education Days at Six Flags Discovery Kingdom is an experience where students can
apply what they have been learning about motion and forces to real life. Six Flags
offers opportunities for students to gather data and information about their rides
and use it to do mathematical calculations. They focus on topics that we have
covered in our physics course throughout the year. This year they are also offering
a variety of activities on each of the Education Days (April 22 & 29, May 6, 13, 20, &
27). 1 have highlighted these on the attached page.

[ am requesting that I be allowed to take my physics students to the Educational
Days at Six Flags, Vallejo on one of the Education Days. We will be finalizing the
actual day once all the seniors have looked at their schedule and know which day
has the least conflicts. Parent drivers and myself will be used to transport the
students. The students cover the cost of their own tickets and parking, which costs
each student about $35. Any physic student who wants to go, but can’t afford the
ticket will be covered by funds in my Physics ASB account. There will be no cost to
the district.



Ultimate 3¢ uacation Days | Six Flags Discovery Kingdom https://www sixflags.com/discoverykingdom/special-events/ultimat...

DISC VER  i:moresun

28

ared of SixFlags (" See How

Park Home National Home Park Map Pass Hol

Six{lFlags Six Fla

Ultimate Education Days

FEATURED

Our Education Days have received an ULTIM;
Aducatidhal Event  face lift!

GragMigerinG Our program has been beefed up and is more exciting than ever! There v
CALENDAR more vendors, games, activities and fun, all to have your students excitec

Ultimate learning.
Education Days

1 ofd 3/9/16, 12:00 PM



Ultimate Ecucation Days | Six Flags Discovery Kingdom https://www sixflags.com/discoverykingdom/special-events/ultimat...

29

INGSTO DO PLAN VISIT WHAT'S NEW EVENTS PARK HOURS GROUPS
weayvery UitimatesEducatiormDayt '

Come and join us and learn about all that Six Flags Discovery Kingdom has to
offer!

amazing creatures they work with on a daily basis

Discussion with our water quality department and all the chemistry and
processes that goes into keeping our animal tanks water quality in tip-top
shape!

Backstage tours of our vetenary clinic and all that our vetenary staff does to
keep Six Flags Discovery Kingdom animals healthy and safe.

Meet with different local colleges and trade schools in a casual environment
to gain more information about different options for students getting ready to
graduate.

Listen to school bands perform on the Main Plaza Stage (or bring your own
bannd and perform!)

Participate in an Owl Pellet dissection!

May 27th .

More details to come! These are going to be great events, and are definitely
something that your students would benefit from being a part of.

PRINT ORDER FORM

BUY TICKETS NOW

For more information: Please contact Cameron
Williams at CTWilliams@sftp.com

20f4 3/9/16, 12:00 PV,



30

Durham Unified School District

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one month prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School D H \g
Club or Organization lz '{.Zz S 1IN/ 8’) S&b@- / {

Advisor/President _&%Z_EJM

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity

f’%’/a/f ega%,mén 7€ Ur)i 7%/’?77 S a‘m/ Oa?t/ 7/ 7é¥¢m -
Financial Goal of the project: nen 7‘5 |

Minor: Estimated Gross 4‘ 55@0 Estimated Net 4 s soo0
Major: Estimated Gross #‘ 500 Estimated Net # gLop

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash):

]7/'/)/')&/‘ ﬂ/i?s‘/’nn /\/ A 7L

Beginning/ending clc:te(s) and times if appropriate of propose fund lsmg prqefc;(?!actwnty(les)

Beginning: MJQ Ending: {}r- -/’76/4&7"56?/4‘9— :

Location: _Q&L/lim_ﬂﬁm_éfﬂ/ a4 / / ‘/ﬂ / /
Number of students fo be involved: o 5 Ohn /\1 -/'(;/' 5&7‘ {,«70 Ll e %M

| sy 7200
o 3/216 yéé e =4
Date: 2/ &"L\?A’Oﬂo Juﬂ

Advnsor nature (if applicable)

we: S J24/20) N

St(?mwvs Signature
Date: bjl‘!!b A A ﬂ\"‘_"“‘

Superintendenys Signature (if required)

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



- Durham Unified School DIanC[

2016 2017 Student Calendar
i TAugust-Z0167 i

TJuly-2016
11 student days 21 student days

SsIM|IT[W|[T|F]|S Ss|{M|[T[W|T]|F][Ss S IM|[T|W[TJF][s
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 78910111213
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 asyared 1718 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

‘Novémber-201 G | December-2016
- 12 student days

"October-2016

21 student days 16 studen
SIM[T[W|[TJ[F]|S SIM[T[W M|T[W[TJ[F]s
1 1 1 2 3
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 7 8 9 10
14 15 16 17

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

""" ) March-2017
Q| 23 student days
Ps I M[T|w]TI[F[s

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

TJanuary-2017
20 student days
S| IM[T|W|TJ[F]|S

1 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5
15 [6H 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

m T May=2 0711 June-2017
15 student days it E 22 student days 1 student day
fosolie | T{W|T[F[S siM[T[wW T|F|S

SIM[T[wW|[T|[F
3 4 5 6 1 3

11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

Total student days 180
First semester 81 days
Second semester 99 days

5. First day of school
i of schoo

| Teacher work day,

DRAFT

‘This calendar does not reflect minimum days that will be scheduleéd ata’laterdate = = =



_Durham Unified School District =

2017 2018 Student Calendar

“August-2017'
12 student days

20 student days

s|IM[T|[W|[TI[F]|S sIM[T[W]T][F][S

S| IM[T[W][TI]FTs

1 1 2 3 4 5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 17 18 19
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31
30 31

October-2017 f ,!

22 student days
s|IM|[T|W|[T]|F|[S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 5
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 150
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 |20 ] 21|22
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 &

s [ M| T|

January-2018
17 student days

1 2

6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

s (M [ T|W|TJ[F]JS
1 2
6 7 8 9

December-2017
16 student days

13 14 15 16
20 21 22 23
27| 28]29] 30

March-2018

17 student days

SIM|IT|W[TJ|F]|S S |
Sy 3141516
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 [[A5] 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

S|M|T|W|T|F[S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

May- ’U}-r i
22 student days

April-2018
20 student days '

' June-2018

sIM[T|w]|T

SIMIT[W[T[F][Ss Ma] T (W[ T[F S

1 3 ] L 2 3 4 5
8 9 10 LOSI2ENISENANN, @SS 10 11 12
15 16 17 MA8S9™ 209215 : 50916 17 18 19
22 23 248895 27 23 24 25 26
29 30 4 2% [987] 20 30 [31]

3 4 5 6 7 8
10 11 12 13 14 15

S
2
9
16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Augustil6i2i. 7 First day of school
May 31 Billldst day of school
D No school4¥ dénts

{Teacher work

DRAFT

his'calendar'does not relect:

Total students days 180
First semester 86 days
Second semester 94 days

nifin davs that will be Scheducled at a'later/date’ 7777



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2016

SUBJECT: Baseball Field Revitalization Project — Phase II

PREPARER: Terry Bennett and Greg Bicknell

RECOMMENDATION: | M Approve O Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:
e Phase I is completed.

o Secking approval to raise funds, accept donations and in-kind services to complete Phase
II.
o Approval to apply for Baseball Tomorrow Fund. The average award is $40,000,
50/50 match or greater strengthens your application.
Accept donation from Rancho Esquon for $8,000.
Accept donation from Rancho Esquon of a John Deere mower (value $2,500)
Additional in-kind services.

Fundraising through a Casino Night/Dinner held at the Memorial Hall, on May
7th.

O 00O

e Phase Il
o New outfield grass and sprinklers.
o New scoreboard.
o New brick backstop.

REFERENCES: Baseball Tomorrow Fund

About The Fund
The Baseball Tomorrow Fund (BTF) is a joint initiative between Major League Baseball (MLB) and the Major
League Baseball Players Association (MLBPA.) The fund awards grants to organizations involved in the operation
of youth baseball and softball programs and facilities.

Mission

e The mission of BTF is to promote and enhance the growth of youth participation in baseball and softball
throughout the world.

° BTF funds programs, fields, coaches training and uniforms, equipment and other selected program
expenses.

o In addition, BTF provides educational support to grant recipients and applicants, to help organizations

become self-sufficient and effective.

History

° Announced during the 1999 World Series, the fund began with a $10 million commitment by MLB and the

33



MLBPA, and since then, both parties have agreed to additional, annual contributions which have more than
tripled the original commitment.

. BTF awards grants on a quarterly basis. The fund awards an average of 55 grants per year averaging more
than $1.8 million annually.
o Through FY2014, BTF has awarded over 820 grants totaling more than $27 million to non-profit and tax-

exempt organizations in the U.S., Canada, Latin America, the Caribbean, Europe and Asia.

OVERVIEW

Introduction

The Baseball Tomorrow Fund (BTF) awards grants to non-profit and tax-exempt organizations involved in the
operation of youth baseball and/or softball programs and facilities. Organizations operating in the U.S. and
international locations are eligible to apply. To date, an average of 400 requests are received annually;
approximately 10 percent are awarded grants. Grants are awarded on a quarterly basis.

° Grants are intended to provide funding for incremental programming and facilities for youth baseball and
softball programs, not for normal operating expenses or as a substitute for existing funding or fundraising
activities.

o The funds may be used to finance a new program, expand or improve an existing program, undertake a new
collaborative effort, or obtain facilities or equipment necessary for youth baseball or softball programs.

o Grants are designed to be flexible to enable applicants to address needs unique to their communities.

More information regarding the evaluation criteria and use of grant funds can be found in the Grant Application
section.

Grant Review Process

Grants are awarded on a quarterly basis after a thorough and selective review process. Please review the following
timeline before submitting a request:

The last date a request may If approved. the t
. be submitted for Requests Are Approved in PP » the gran
Review Cycle . . . . " payment process takes place
consideration during the this month O
. in this month**
| — Review Cycle |
_ January-March | Januaryl April B May -
April-June April 1 July August
July-September July 1 October November
October-December October 1 January February

*Subject to change. Grants will not be approved prior to this month and may be delayed under special
circumstances.

**This is the estimated time frame in which grant payments are disbursed. Grant funds will not be available to the
recipient prior to this month. The grant payment process takes at least four weeks after the request is approved.
IMPORTANT NOTE: Grant funds are not awarded for past orders, work or expenditures. Please review the
following examples:

Example 1: Your organization submits a request for the January-March review cycle. The request to BTF is for
funding to purchase uniforms and equipment. You plan to place an order for uniforms and equipment in February.
Your request will not be considered by BTF.

Example 2: Your organization plans to begin a field renovation project in September. Your organization submits a
request for the July-September review cycle. Your request to BTF includes funding for site work scheduled from
September-October as well as other work that follows. Your request to fund the site work will not be considered by
BTF.

For more information or to begin the application process, please proceed to the Grant Application section.
hitp://web.mlbcommunity.org/index.isp?content=programs&program=baseball tomorrow fund

34



Durham Recreation & Park District
P.O. Box 364
Durham, California 95938

R VED
Telephone (530) 345-1921 ECEI E E-Mail: admin@durhamrec.com
Fax (530) 345-6243 MAR 11 2015 Website: durhamrec.com

BY: ..o b7

March 10, 2016

Board of Directors

Durham Unified School District
PO Box 300

Durham, CA 95938

Dear Directors: i

In an effort to best meet the needs of our community, the Durham Recreation and Park
District has recently begun plans to construct a multi-purpose facility, to be located at
9447 Midway. This new facility will provide much needed multi-use space for the
growing after-school program, as well as provide additional indoor recreational space
for specific DRPD programs and provide for additional community programs and
events.

For over forty years, the Durham Recreation and Park District and the Durham Unified
School District has had the benefit of an association in which we have continued to put
the needs of our young people and community at the forefront. From simple things
such as sharing mowing duties and facility usage, to more complex cooperation such
as the water and septic provisions for the pool, agreements for parking, and the
Midway Park, DRPD and DUSD has striven to make things work for the betterment of all.

When DUSD requested their water line be installed on DRPD property to enable the
1998 upgrade of school utilities, it was an easy decision to agree, inasmuch as the pool
benefited as well. Itis our hope now that the DUSD Board of Directors will support the
proposed construction of the new multi-purpose facility.

To this end, DRPD is seeking approval of the DUSD Board of Directors to expand the
agreements o include services to this new facility.

Sincerely,

The Durham Recreation Park District Board of Directors

Casey éihnrey i

35



36

Public Hearing Date: February 17, 2016

Durham Unified School District Posted February 11, 2016
Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan
For 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18

Background

On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed SB103, the Education Trailer Bill, into law, which
contained revised appropriation language for $490 million to be disbursed to local educational agencies
for purposes of enhancing the effectiveness of teachers and administrators.

This new funding is provided specifically to support these activities:

e Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring, including, but not limited to,
programs that support new teacher and administrator ability to teach or lead effectively and to
meet induction requirements adopted by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing and pursuant
to Section 44259 of the Education Code.

e Professional development, coaching, and support services for teachers who have been identified
as needing improvement or additional support.

e Professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to the state content
standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226. 60605, 60605.1, 60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.08,
60605.11, 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014, and 60811.3, as that section read
on June 30, 2013, of the Education Code.

e Activities to promote educator quality and effectiveness, including, but not limited to, training on
mentoring and coaching certificated staff and training certificated staff to support effective
teaching and learning.

The funds must be expended by July 1, 2018. As a condition of receiving the funds, a spending plan for the
funds must be presented at a public meeting of the governing board and then approved at a subsequent
public meeting of the governing board. What follows is the proposed spending plan for the Educator
Effectiveness funding that DUSD will be receiving.

Funding
The estimated amount of one-time funds to be received for this purpose is $85,059.

Uses
The funds during 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 fiscal years will be spent to:

e Provide training on mentoring and coaching certificated staff.

e Training certificated staff to support effective teaching and learning.
e Provide assistance for staff in need of additional support.

e Provide beginning teacher and administrator mentoring.

e Provide professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned with the state
content standards. .

All activities require prior administrator approval.



37

TR

March 7, 2016 a rC

ALTERNATIVES
Leonard Foreman
Superintendent
Durham Unified Schoot District
9420 Putney Drive
Durham, CA 95938

Dear Mr. Foreman:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for assistance with the implementation of
the District's solar project. ARC Alternatives brings an unmatched combination of solar expertise,
energy engineering experience, and program management capabilities to the Durham Unified
School District.

We are committed to efficiently and effectively using our resources, as well those of our clients. Our
goal is to help build robust energy solutions focused on reducing energy spend, replacing aging
energy infrastructure, maintaining occupant comfort, sustaining building functionality, and
improving learning conditions.

This proposal includes the following services:

e Management of the system design process of selected solar contractor, Elite Solar
* Provide engineering review of Elite Solar's design submittals

e Oversight technical issues during the construction period

e Review of system testing and acceptance

e Assistance with project close-out

e Verification of system performance and energy savings

Background

The DUSD Board of Trustees approved a contract with Elite Solar Energy Services to install
approximately 516 kW of solar power on District property. The District is utilizing a design-build
contract for the project that is modeled on successful solar projects at other school districts. The
District needs assistance with the technical aspects of the project to ensure it is delivered in
compliance with local, State, and Federal codes; industry best practices; and contract specifications.
Key personnel from ARC Alternatives have direct experience supporting solar projects at other
Districts, as well as earlier phases of this project, and are uniquely positioned to provide the
technical and engineering expertise required to ensure the project’s success.

Key Personnel

Mr. Russell Driver, Principal and Co-Founder of ARC Alternatives, will be the Principal-In-Charge
and overall project manager for this engagement, and will have primary responsibility for leading

222 Sutter Street, Suite 600 < San Francisco, CA 94108 « T 415-420-5727
wwyw.arcalternatives.com



the project and maintaining continuity with District staff. Mr. Driver has over 20 years of experience
managing large-scale technology programs in complex institutional settings. Mr. Driver specializes
in the development and implementation of solar and energy programs in the public sector, with an
emphasis on projects for K-12 school districts in California. He is currently leading several solar and
Prop 39 efforts with K-12 schools. Mr. Driver led consulting efforts supporting solar programs at
Chico Unified School District, Colton Joint Unified School District, Oroville Union High School
District, Redlands Unified School District, Santa Clara Unified School District, and the Washington
Unified School District. These programs represent over 20 MW of generating capacity at almost
100 school sites. Mr. Driver also provides solar consulting support to cities and counties, including
several joint procurement efforts in California and Hawaii. Mr. Driver’s expertise includes solar
technology, utility rate analysis, energy economics, public sector procurement, design-build
contracting, system design review, construction oversight, project management, and data
management. Mr. Driver has a Bachelor of Arts from Stanford University and a Master's Degree
from UCLA. He is an active volunteer in the community and is currently a member of the Contra
Costa Transportation Authority's Citizens Advisory Committee. He previously chaired the Town of
Moraga Planning Commission and Climate Action Plan Task Force.

Niko Kalinic, Program Manager, is an internationally experienced program and engineering
manager with experience designing, implementing, and managing complex energy projects and
programs in diverse environments. He excels in providing unique combination of technical and
programmatic support for clients ranging from private companies to foreign governments with a
proven ability to communicate effectively across multidisciplinary teams. His previous experience
includes the design and implementation of a mobile data collection system in conjunction with a
remote monitoring platform and custom backend database for the monitoring and verification of a
household level ultrafiltration water treatment program in 10,000 households in Rwanda. Mr.
Kalinic holds a Bachelor of Science and Master’s Degree in Civil Engineering, Building Systems from
the University of Colorado, Boulder.

Simon Olivieri, P.E., Engineer, specializes in data analysis and mathematical modeling. Using his
background in energy engineering, he has developed whole building energy analysis and statistical
modeling tools used by technical reviewers for the UC/CSU I0U and CCC/IOU MBCx programs. In
addition to data analysis and energy engineering, Mr. Olivieri has worked with several California K-
12 public school districts to develop and install solar systems and he has overseen the installation
of over 16MW of generating capacity at over 25 school sites. Mr. Olivieri has a Bachelor of Science
in Mechanical Engineering from the University of California San Diego and Master of Science in
Civil Engineering-Building Systems from the University of Colorado Boulder. He is also a registered
Professional Engineer (Mechanical) in California.

Kim Courtney, Senior Project Manager, will provide support with project management, analysis and
report generation. Ms. Courtney currently provides support to the Measurement and Evaluation
effort for the California Solar Initiative on behalf of the California Public Utilities Commission and
provides solar and Proposition 39 project management support to K-12 school clients in California,

222 Sutter Street, Suite 600 < San Francisco, CA 94108 < T 415-420-5727
www.arcalternatives.com

38



39

including the development of expenditure plans and other reports. Ms. Courtney previously
worked as a project manager for EDAW/AECOM Inc., Kimley-Horn and Associates, and the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission. She holds a Master's Degree from University of lllinois
and a BA from University of Utah.

Additional technical resources will be assigned as necessary.

Approach
Task 1 — Design Review

The design phase is key to the ultimate success of a solar project. In this phase, final layouts will be
determined, system sizing will be finalized, all elements of the proposed systems will be developed
in detail, and documentation will be finalized for submission to permitting authorities, as required.
The design process defined in the proposed Elite Solar contract identifies several phases of design
submittal, review and approval. Elite Solar submittals will cover the full scope and functionality of
the proposed systems, including module and inverter manufacturers, mounting and racking details,
structural and foundation designs, electrical designs, proposed monitoring systems, operations and
maintenance plans, and approaches to training District personnel.

ARC Alternatives will act as the owner's representative throughout the design process. We will
implement proven processes and tools to track and store design submittals, comments,
correspondence, and approvals. ARC Alternatives will leverage in-house resources, as well as
subcontractors as required, to review the full scope of the project and ensure the District's interests
are comprehensively represented throughout the project. ARC Alternatives will document all
comments on Elite Solar submittals, track their status, and provide recommendations to the District
on whether to approve them.

We anticipate regular project meetings during the design phase of the project and we will attend
them in-person or remotely, as needs dictate. Based on prior experience with solar projects, we
recommend that the District or ARC Alternatives facilitate these meetings. The project owner will
benefit from having control of the meeting agenda, issues management lists, and project schedule
(note that having control over the project management tools is separate from owning their
creation, which can still be done by Elite Solar). ARC Alternatives proposes to facilitate the project
meetings in collaboration with the District, to develop agendas, and to ensure all project
documentation is timely and accurate.

Deliverables
Meeting agendas, issues logs, and other project documentation
Design review comments, tracking tools, and recommendations

Task 2 — Technical Oversight

While we are not proposing to provide comprehensive construction management services, there
are several points during system construction at which specific solar engineering knowledge is
necessary to ensure a quality build. ARC Alternatives will provide resources in the field at critical
milestones to review Elite Solar's work. We propose a strategy developed through experience on

222 Sutter Street, Suite 600 <+ San Francisco, CA 94108 <+ T 415-420-5727
www.arcalternatives.com



40

other solar projects whereby we review critical elements for a portion of the project prior to the
entire system entering construction. This approach facilitates the identification of issues or
problems before they are replicated at other sites.

Our efforts during the construction phase of the project will cover all elements of the project but
focus on the electrical elements of the solar systems, including:

o DC wire management

e Conduit and trenching

» Grounding

e Proper fuse sizing

e DC connections, particularly in combiner boxes

We will also provide feedback to the District and Elite Solar on other technical elements of the
project such as system production, shading impacts, fencing, and ancillary components (e.g.,
weather stations, meters). ARC Alternatives will document our observations and recommendations
and submit these to the District after each site visit.

Deliverables
Field observation reports
Targeted technical reviews

Task 3 - System Testing and Performance Management

The system specifications and Elite Solar contract define a robust testing program to assure the
system being installed is working properly and will continue to do so into the future. ARC
Alternatives will provide oversight during system testing, beginning in the design phase when Elite
Solar is required to submit their test plans. We will review and provide input to their test plans
prior to District approval. These plans will serve as the set of detailed requirements for the multiple
phases of testing and commissioning to be done in the lead up to system going into service and
utility issuance of Permission to Operate (PTO). ARC Alternatives resources will be in the field to
ensure Elite Solar staff execute the approved test plans and document all failed tests along with any
other build quality issues uncovered in the process.

As defined in the system specifications, the testing program begins with individual components,
such as modules, and builds up through strings and eventually integrated systems (defined at the
meter level). ARC Alternative’s approach to testing recognizes that time is as important a
dimension to consider as system complexity in the testing program. In order to fully understand
system performance, one needs to look at actual output compared to expected output over time.
Most testing regimes rely on field measurements taken during the commissioning process to
determine whether components and subsystems are performing as expected. We will also consider
system performance over a 30-day “proving period” to capture intermittent failures as well as the
effects of weather on system performance. In addition, ARC Alternatives will analyze system
performance data collected over a longer period of time to assess whether systems are performing
as expected - this will also help the District to manage their Performance Guarantee with Elite Solar.

222 Sutter Street, Suite 600 < San Francisco, CA 94108 « T 415-420-5727
www.arcalternatives.com




41

Deliverables

Test Results Memorandum

Proving Period Assessment Report
System Production Assessment Report

Task 4 — Project Close Out and On Call Solar Engineering Services

We recognize that unanticipated issues may arise over the course of the solar project and we have
included a modest budget for the District to use for additional support, as needed. In past
projects, for example, clients needed additional bill analysis to determine cost sharing
arrangements, building energy modeling to estimate additional loads and the impacts on solar
system sizing created by a new air conditioning program, and development of strategies to receive
compensation for overproduction when the load at site dropped after solar was installed.

Additionally, there are often items that need to be addressed during project closeout that require
technical or engineering assistance and our proposed budget includes support of these activities as
well.

Deliverables
Targeted analysis and reports as needed

Schedule and Cost

ARC Alternatives can begin the work upon receiving Notice to Proceed (NTP) from the District. Our
activities will be driven by Elite Solar's schedule and we will work to ensure the District, its
consultants, and representatives do not impact the Elite Solar schedule during the project.

Our cost estimate includes the entire scope described above and is built-up using our standard
rates. The estimate assumes time-and-materials reimbursement with direct expenses passed
through without markup.

222 Sutter Street, Suite 600 <+ San Francisco, CA 94108 < T 415-420-5727
www.arcalternatives.com



Proposed Scope and

Cost Estimate
LE : I Hours | Cost

1. Design Review
a. Manage process & facilitate meetings 17§ 2,835
b. Design development package review 15 § 2,535
¢. Construction documents review 1 § 1,855
d. Document findings 13 S 2,155
Task 1 Labor Subtotal 56 § 9,380
2. Technical Oversight During Construction
a. Review and management of technical issues 6 $ 2,685
b. Perform site inspections & document findings 22§ 3,710
¢. Review scope issues, changes and substitutions 12 §$ 2,005
Task 2 Labor Subtotal 50 $ 8,400
3. System Testing and Performance Management
a. Review and comment on test plans 5 5§ 830
b. Prepare for and witness system testing 16 § 2,685
¢. Review test reports {including Proving Period) 12 5 2,005
d. System production assessment report 14 § 2,140
Task 3 Labor Subtotal 47 § 7,660
4. Project Close Out and On Call Engineering
Task 4 Labor Subtotal 22 $ 3,710
Total - Labor 175 § 29,150
Direct Expenses (travel, 6 trips)* $ 1,262
|Grand Total 175 $ 30,412

* Client will be billed for Direct Expenses without markup

These estimates are based on similar work done previously for other school districts and can be
modified based on District input. Please let us know if the scope needs adjustment to better meet
your needs.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me at 415-420-5727 or russell@arc-alternatives.com with
any questions or clarifications regarding our proposal, and we look forward to the opportunity to
support the Durham Unified School District!

A

Sincerely,

Russell Driver,
Principal, ARC Alternatives

222 Sutter Street, Suite 600 %+ San Francisco, CA 94108 < T 415-420-5727
www.arcalternatives.com



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: March 16, 2016

| SUBJECT : E-Rate Contract with IT savvy

PREPARER: Ron Sherrod

RECOMMENDATION: Approve (3 Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

The district is eligible for E-Rate funding for certain approved information
technology purchases. This contract is consistent with the district’s technology
plan and represents an update of the 2016-17 infrastructure needs for each school
site.

[Tsavvy was selected through a competitive bidding process and identified as the
lowest responsible bidder. The prices quoted are pre-discount. The amount of
discount provided through E-Rate will be determined by the Universal Service
Administration Company (USAC) after notification of vendor selection.

43



ITsavvy
E-Rate Contract
ITsavvy
Purchase Agreement for E-Rate Clients 2016-2017
Contract # _ ((enter quote number))2811720, 2811721, 2811722
Spin #143034186

This Purchase Agreement For E-rate Clients (this “Agreement™) dated as of the date executed by ITsavvy. (the “Effective Date”)
is by and between ITsavvy. (“Seller”), an Illinois corporation with an office at 313 S. Rohlwing Rd., Addison, IL, 60101, and
Durham Unified School District , a non-profit school or library eligible for Universal Service funding, with offices at

9420 Putney Drive, Durham. CA 95938

Definitions:
As used in the Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth below:

“E-Rate” — The Education Rate funding provided by the 1996 Telecommunications Act designed to provide 20-90 percent
discounts to schools and libraries for eligible products and services.

“E-Rate Eligible Products” or “Products” — servers, hubs, switches, firewalls, operating software, installation, and maintenance
eligible for E-rate discounts in accordance with the rules adopted by the Federal Communications Commission.

“E-Rate Client” or “Client” — non-profit school or library eligible for Universal Service funding applying for an E-Rate discount
on E-Rate Eligible products.

“Program” The Schools and Libraries Program of the Universal Service Fund, commonly known as "E-Rate," is administered by
the Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC) under the direction of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC),
and provides discounts to assist most schools and libraries in the United States to obtain affordable telecommunications and
Internet access.

“§L.D” — Schools and Libraries Division, a not-for-profit organization, established by the Federal Communications Commission
to administer the Universal Service Program for schools and libraries.

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
All orders submitted to Seller for Products under this Agreement are subject to the terms and conditions of ITsavvy unless
explicitly superseded herein.

2. PURCHASE AUTHORIZATIONS
A. E-Rate Status
Client represents and warrants that it qualifies to be eligible to receive E-Rate discounts. CUSOMER FURHTER
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THIS AGREEMENT WHEN EXECUTED WILL CONSTITUTE A
CONTRACT AS REQUIRED BY SLD. The contract is contingent upon evidence of award of E-Rate funding.

B. E-Rate Purchases

Client represents and warrants that all purchases under this Agreement will be for its own use and are eligible for E-rate
discounts as specified by SLD guidelines. IN ACCORDANCE WITH FCC REQUIREMENTS, THE CLIENT WILL
SUBMIT A COMPLETED AND SIGNED FCC FORM 486 TO SLD. This form must be approved by SLD prior to the
order placement. The Form 486 informs SLD when the Billed Entity and/or the eligible entities that it represents is
receiving, is scheduled to receive, or has received service in the relevant Funding Year from the service provider(s).
Receipt by SLD of a properly completed Form 486 triggers the process for the SLD to receive invoice.




ITsavvy
E-Rate Contract

3. ORDERING AND ASSISTANCE

A. Ordering

Purchase orders should be submitted directly to Seller at the following address or fax number:

ITsavvy.

Attn: E-Rate Sales K-12

313 S. Rohlwing Rd. Phone: 877-222-8857

Addison, IL 60101 Facsimile: Please fax Purchase Orders to your Account Manager

B. Required Information

All orders must include 1) a contact name; 2) phone number; 3) purchase order number; 4) part number; 5) Product
description; 6) original and discounted Product price 7) ship to location; 8) bill to location; and 9) FRN # for each part
number. SEPARATE PURCHASE ORDERS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED FOR PRODUCTS THAT ARE NOT
ELIGIBLE FOR E-RATE FUNDING. ALL ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TO ACCEPTANCE BY SELLER.

C. Assistance with Order

Client may call 877-222-8857 to get assistance on any purchase order. Any terms or conditions stated in or on the
Client’s purchase order which are not consistent with or in addition to the terms and conditions in this Agreement or the
Product Sales Terms and Conditions shall be null and void and shall not be applicable hereto or binding on Seller. IN
THE CASE OF CHANGES TO PRODUCTS AFTER A CLIENT ORDER HAS BEEN ACCEPTED BUT BEFORE
THE PRODUCT HAS SHIPPED, SELLER WILL MAKE REASONABLE EFFORTS TO MAKE AVAILABLE TO
THE CLIENT A COMPARABLE OR BETTER PRODUCT AT THE SAME OR LESSER PRICE WHEN OR IF
AVAILABLE, UPON APPROVAL FROM SLD ON PRODUCT SUBSTITUTION.

4. PRICE AND PAYMENT TERMS

5. NON-ASSIGNABILITY AGREEMENT

A. Price

Price shall be as stated in the quotation attached hereto as Exhibit I by Seller’s Account Manager. Prices are exclusive of
federal, state, local, or other taxes, which shall be the responsibility of the Client. Any taxes will be listed separately on
the invoice.

B. Payment Terms
Seller will invoice Client for their portion of the Products upon shipment of Product and Client shall pay the invoiced
amount within thirty (30) days from the date of invoice. All payments shall be submitted to the address presented below:

[Tsavvy

Attn: Accounts Receivable
PO Box 3296

Glen Eliyn, IL 60138-3296

Payment terms are subject to continuing credit approval by Seller. Seller may change credit or payment terms at any time
when, in Seller’s opinion, Client's financial condition, previous payment record, or the nature of Client's relationship with
Seller so warrants.

Seller may discontinue performance under this Agreement (i) if Client fails to pay any sum when due under this
Agreement or any other agreement with Seller until payment is received or (ii) if Client is in violation of applicable
regulations.

Where SLD approves funding Client can purchase via Form 472 or Form 474 methods, both are accepted by Seller.

NOTHWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, CLIENT IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYMENT OF 100% THE PRICE OF PRODUCTS IN
THE CASE WHERE SLD DISALLOWS CLIENT’S REQUEST FOR
DISCOUNT AND REFUSES PAYMENT TO SELLER OF THE DISCOUNT
AMOUNT FOR PRODUCTS.

Client shall not assign or otherwise transfer its rights or delegate its

obligations under this Agreement without Seller’s prior written consent. ARy !
without such consent shall be void.



ITsavvy
E-Rate Contract

6, TERM OF AGREEMENT
The term of this Agreement shall be a petiod of one-year commencing on the Effective Date. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Seller may terminate this Agregment at any time for any reason ypon thirty (30) days prior written notice to
the Client. In addition, the Client may immediately terminate this Agreement upon written notice to Seller in the event
that funds are not appropriated to Client under this program (“Termination Notice™). If the Client términates this
Agrecnient dug to nonappropriation of furids, thea -

Seller may immediately cease performance. However, the Client shall still be liable for any Products that Seller has

-shipped and support for which Client has subscribed and/or purchased prior to Seller’s receipt of the Termination Notice
:Client will also pay Seller for any out-of-pocket costs resulting from any such termination.

7. NOTICES:
Al notices and other communications required or permitted under this Agreement shall be served in person or sent by
U.S. mail, Federal Express, or equivalent carrier at the following address:

Ifto Seller: If to Client;
ITsavvy | .Attn: Ron Sherrod
Attn: E-Rate Sales K-12 97420 Putney Drive P.O. Box 300
313 8. Rohlwing Rd.
Addison, 1L 60101 Durham CA. 95938-0300
8. GENERAL

If any term or provision herein is determined to be illegdl or unenforceable, the validity or enforceability of the remainder
of the terms or provisions herein will remain in full force and effect:

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between: Seller and Client; and supersedes and replaces any and all
previous and contemporaneous communications, representations or agreements between the partics, whether oral or
written, regarding transactions hereunder. No provision of this Agreement may be waived or modifies except by an
amendment signed by an authorized representative of each party.

10. GOVERNING LAW
This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois, without regard to conflicts of laws rules. Any
litigation will be brought exclusively in Cook County, Illinois, and Client consents to the jurisdiction of the federal and
state courts Jocated therein, submits to the jurisdiction thereof and waives the right to change venue. Client further
consents to the exercise of personal jurisdiction by any such court with respect to any such proceeding.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the-day and year first above written. This contract is
for funding year 2016 which begins July 1, 2016 and extends until September 30, 2017.

ITsavyy CLIENT

By: ﬁ i 5 {;_-5 By:

(Authorized signature) (Authorized Signature)
_Brian Gorr Ron Sherrod
Printed Name Printed Name

Date: 2./12 /207 & Date:




47

———,
USAC |
et S At Compry FCC Form 470 — Funding Year 2016
Form 470 Application Number: 160014822
2016 Durham Cat 2
Billed Entity Contact Information
DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Jim Galloway
9420 PUTNEY DR jimg@jegconsult.com
DURHAM, BUTTE, CA 95938 530-403-7387

530-895-4675

Billed Entity Number: 144638
FCC Registration Number: 0001538271

Application Type Number of Eligible Entities: 3
Applicant Type: School District
Recipients of Services: Public School District

Consulting Firms

Name Consultant Phone Email
Registration Number | Number

JEG CONSULTING 16062012 530-403-7387 jim@jegconsult.com
Consultants

Name Phone Number Email

Jim Galloway 530-403-7387 jimg@jegconsult.com
REPs

1d Name

6342 Erate - Llectronics Y19 Durham Elementary Schoolmodified

6343 Erate - Electronics Y19_Durham High Schoolmodified

6344 Erate - Electronics Y19 Durham Intermediate Schoolmodified

6345 Vendor Criteria and Contract Requirements

Category One Seryice Requests

Minimum Maximum and Initial

Service Type Function Other Capacity Capacity Entitics Quanlity Unit Configuration?

and Technical

Support?

Assaciated RFPs

Description of Other Functions

[ 1d | Name

Narrative




Installation
and Initial
Service Type Function Manulacturer Other Entities Quantity Unit Conliguration? | Associated RFPs
Intemal Conneclions WAP Aruba or equivalent 18 Each No 6342, 6343, 6344,
6345
Internal Connections Antennas, Conncctors, Aruba or equivalent 3 18 Each No 6342, 6343, 6344,
and Related 6345
Components
Intemmal Connections Wircless Controller Aruba or equivalent 18 Each No 6342, 6343, 6344,
6345

Description of Other Manufacturers

| 1d | Name

48

Narrative

Please see vendor requirements and equipment spreadsheets for information.

Technical Contact
Jim Galloway
Consultant
530-403-7387
jimg@jegconsult.com

State and Local Procurement Restrictions

All responses must include the vendors Service Provider Identification Number (SPIN) and verifications that their
form 473 (SPAC) is current and up to date. All service providers must follow all federal, state, local and E-rate bidding
regulations and must hold the appropriate State of California license for the services they intend to provide. California
state master contracts will be considered. District reserves the right to cancel any e-rate project or contract even if the
district is funded by e-rate. See web posting, attend job walk and/or contact person as listed for additional information.
Vendor requirements apply to all form 470 postings except those specifically excluded.

Recipients of Service

Billed Entity Number Billed Entity Name

144638 DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Certifications
I certify that the applicant includes:

I certify that the applicant includes schools under the statutory definitions of elementary and secondary schools found in the No Child
Left Behind Act of 2001, 20 U.S.C. §§ 7801 (18) and (38), that do not operate as for-profit businesses, and do not have endowments
exceeding $50 miltion.

Other Certifications

I certify that this FCC Form 470 and any applicable RFP will be available for review by potential bidders for at least 28 days before
considering all bids received and selecting a service provider. T certify that all bids submitted will be carefully considered and the bid
selected will be for the most cost-effective service or equipment offering, with price being the primary factor, and will be the most
cost-effective means of meeting educational needs and technology goals.

I certify that I have reviewed all applicable FCC, state, and local procurement/competitive bidding requirements and that I have
complied with them. I acknowledge that persons willfully making false statements on this form may be punished by fine or forfeiture,



under the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. §§ 502, 503(b), or fine or imprisonment under Title 18 of the United States Code, 18
U.S.C. § 1001.

I acknowledge that FCC rules provide that persons who have been convicted of criminal violations or held civilly liable for certain
acts arising from their participation in the schools and libraries support mechanism are subject to suspension and debarment from the
program.

I certify that I will retain required documents for a period of at least 10 years (or whatever retention period is required by the rules

in effect at the time of this certification) after the later of the last day of the applicable funding year or the service delivery deadline
for the associated funding request. T certify that I will retain all documents necessary to demonstrate compliance with the statute and
Commission rules regarding the form for, receipt of, and delivery of services receiving schools and libraries discounts. I acknowledge
that T may be audited pursuant to participation in the schools and libraries program. I certify that the services the applicant purchases
at discounts provided by 47 U.S.C. § 254 will be used primarily for educational purposes, see 47 C.F.R. § 54.500, and will not be
sold, resold or transferred in consideration for money or any other thing of value, except as permitted by the Commission's rules at 47
C.F.R. § 54.513. Additionally, I certify that the entity or entities listed on this form have not received anything of value or a promise
of anything of value, other than services and equipment sought by means of this form, from the service provider, or any representative
or agent thereof or any consultant in connection with this request for services.

I acknowledge that support under this support mechanism is conditional upon the school(s) and/or library(ies) I represent securing
access, separately or through this program, to all of the resources, including computers, training, software, internal connections,
maintenance, and electrical capacity necessary to use the services purchased effectively. I recognize that some of the aforementioned
resources are not eligible for support. I certify that I have considered what financial resources should be available to cover these
costs. T certify that I am authorized to procure eligible services for the eligible entity(ies). I certify that I am authorized to submit this
request on behalf of the eligible entity(ies) listed on this form, that T have examined this request, and to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained herein are true.

Authorized Person

Ron Sherrod

DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
9420 PUTNEY DR

DURHAM, BUTTE, CA 95938
530-895-4675 e¢xt.226
rsherrod@durhamunified.org

Certified Timestamp
01/02/2016 03:19 PM EST

49



Durham Unified School District
Durham Elementary School

L) & F De
7 Aruba AP-225 WAP (Requires Controller) AP-225-US
Aruba AP License LIC-1-AP
Service agreement - Advance Parts Replacement - 1 year- NBD SN1-AP-225
Policy Enforcement Firewall Module License LIC-PEFNG-1

AP-220-MNT-W1

Network device wall m'ut il - for AP 224,
I

e ——

_Wir

7 Aruba PowerDsine PD-9001GR Midspan Power injector - 30 Watt PD-9001GR-AC

7 AlrWave Wireless Management Suite - 1 Expansion License for 1 AP AW-EXP1-50




ITsavvy LLC ola g DL
313 South Rohlwing Road Quote #: 2811720
Addison, IL 60101 |
www.ITsavvy.com Date: 02/02/2016 i
P PRODUCTY  TCCHNOLDGY SORUTIDNS PEALE UF MIND 4 Payment Method: |Net 30 Days |
Client PO#: i
Shipping Method: | Ground |
Bill To: Ship To: Client Contact: Client Executive:
Durham Unified School District Durham Unified School District Jill Hernandez Brian Gorr
Jill Hernandez Jill Hernandez (P) 530-895-4685 x 248 (P) 630.396.6328
9420 Putney Dr 9420 Putney Dr jhernandez@durhamunified.org (F) 630.396.6322
PO Box 300 Durham, CA 95938-9426 bgorr@I|Tsavvy.com
Durham, CA 95938 United States

530-895-4675

Description: ERATE - Durham Elementary

Item atian

Wireless Access Points

1|Aruba AP 225 13868811 7 $838.53 $5,869.71
Wireless access point - 802.11a/b/g/n/ac - Dual Band
| Manufacturer Part #: AP-225 _ |

2 ArubaCare Next-Day Support 13873730 7 $49.07| $343.49
'Extended service agreement - replacement - 1 year - shipment - response time: NBD - for |
iPIN: AP-225 |
Manufacturer Part #: SN1-AP-225 |

3:Aruba AP License ' 13872335 7 $5294  $370.58
License - 1 access point I
Manufacturer Part #: LIC-1-AP | |

4 ArubaCare Next-Day Support 13869191 7 | $5.69 | $39.83
Extended service agreement - advance parts replacement - 1 year - shipment - NBD - for |
PIN: LIC-1-AP ‘ |
Manufacturer Part #: EN1-LIC-1-AP
5 Policy Enforcement Firewall Module 13872445 | 7 $56.47 $395.29
License - 1 access point
Manufacturer Part #: LIC-PEFNG-1

6 ArubaCare Support 13869307 7 $6.07 $42.49
' Technical support - emergency phone consulting - 1 year - 24x7 - response time: 1 h - for !
‘Aruba Policy Enforcement Firewall Module - 1 access point - EDU ‘ |
:Manufacturer Part #: EN1-LIC-PEFNG-1 |
7:Aruba AP-220-MNT-W1 13868806 7 $17.65 $123.55
i Network device wall mount kit - for AP 224, 225
:Manufacturer Part #: AP-220-MNT-W1

51

Power Injector

8/ PowerDsine PD-9001GR Midspan 13872575 7 $102.35| $716.45
:PoE injector - 30 Watt - output connectors: 1 5 |
i Manufacturer Part #: PD-9001GR-AC

Wireless Management

9:AirWave Wireless Management Suite Expansion License 13868875 7 $66.40 $464.80
‘License - 1 additional access point, 1 additional device |
:Manufacturer Part #: AW-EXP1-50 |

10:ArubaCare Next-Day Support 13869125 7 $7.43 $52.01
‘Technical support - emergency phone consulting - 1 year - 24x7 - response time: 1 h - for
: AirWave Software - 50 devices - EDU
‘Manufacturer Part #: EN1-AW-EXP1-50

Subtotal: $8,418.20
Shipping: $0.00
Tax (7.50%): $503.23

TOTAL: $8,921.43



52
Notes From Your Client Executive

*Pricing as listed here reflects standard academic pricing or below.
*(LVJUSD): Livermore Valley Joint USD Piggybackable Technology Catalog Contract
ITsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients. This results in fluctuating prices that you will find are lower more often than

not. However, prices are subject to increases without notice in the event of a manufacturer or distributor price increase. Available inventory is subject to
change without notice. This document is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell.

We do accept credit cards for payment. However, if the credit card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3% of the total
purchase.

Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services
or material.

All non-reoccurring services are 50% due upon signing of contract, 40% due upon delivery of equipment, balance due upon install.

ITsavvy's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.|Tsavvy.com/termsandconditions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all
agreements with Client, including all Orders.

Printed Name: Title:

Authorized Signature: Date:




Durham Unified School District

Durham High School

7 Aruba AP-225 WAP (Requires Controller)

|ap-225.Us

art Number "1

Aruba AP License LIC-1-AP
Service agreement - Advance Parts Replacement - 1 year- NBD SN1-AP-225
Policy Enforcement Firewall Module License LIC-PEFNG-1

Network device wall mount kit - for AP 224, 225 (il needed

AP-220-MNT-W1

z Aruba PowerDsine PD-9001GR Midspan Power Injector - 30 Watt

PD-9001GR-AC

7 AlrWave Wireless Management Sulte - 1 Expansion License for 1 AP

AW-EXP1-50

53



ITsavvy LLC L8 4
S a V V 313 South Rohlwing Road Quote #: 2811721 |

Addison, IL 60101

www.ITsavvy.com Date: 02/02/2016

(Y PROULCTS TECHNOLOGLY SOLUYIONY PEACE UF MIND

Payment Method: | Net 30 Days

Client PO#:

Shipping Method: | Ground

Bill To: Ship To: Client Contact: Client Executive:
Durham Unified School District Durham Unified School District Jill Hernandez Brian Gorr
Jill Hernandez Jill Hernandez (P) 530-895-4685 x 248 (P) 630.396.6328

9420 Putney Dr
PO Box 300
Durham, CA 95938

9420 Putney Dr

Durham, CA 95938-9426
United States
530-895-4675

jhernandez@durhamunified.org (F) 630.396.6322

bgorr@|Tsavvy.com

Description: ERATE - Durham High School

ascripton

Wireless Access Points

1/Aruba AP 225
Wireless access point - 802.11a/b/g/n/ac - Dual Band
| Manufacturer Par1 # AP- 225

2|ArubaCare Next- Day Support
Extended service agreement - replacement - 1 year - shipment - response time: NBD - for
|PIN: AP-225
Manufaclurer Part # SN1-AP 225

3| Aruba AP License 13872335 7 | $52.94 $370.58
| |License - 1 access point I |
: | Manufacturer Part #: LIC-1-AP 1 |

13869191 7 $5,69. $39.83

13868811 7 $838.53!

$5,869.71

13873730 7 $49.07: $343.49

4| ArubaCare Next-Day Support
' Extended service agreement - advance parts replacement - 1 year - shipment - NBD - for
'PIN: LIC-1-AP i [
Manufacturer Part # EN1-LIC-1-AP '

5] Pollcy Enforcement Firewall Module
'License - 1 access point
iManufacturer Part #: LIC-PEFNG-1

6 |ArubaCare Support
Technical support - emergency phone consulting - 1 year - 24x7 - response time: 1 h - for
|Aruba Policy Enforcement Firewall Module - 1 access point - EDU
IManufacturer Part #: EN1 LIC- PEFNG 1

7! Aruba AP-220-MNT-W1
Network device wall mount kit - for AP 224, 225
Manufacturer Part #: AP-220-MNT-W1

Power Injector

8 PowerDsine PD-9001GR Midspan
PoE injector - 30 Watt - output connectors: 1
Manufacturer Part #: PD-9001GR-AC

13872445 7 $56.47 $395.20

13869307 7 ©$607  $4249

13868806 7 $1765 $123.55

13872575 7 $102.35 $716.45

" Wireless Management

9 AirWave Wireless Management Suite Expansion License

13868875 7 $66.40 $464.80
License - 1 additional access point, 1 additional device
{Manufacturer Part # AW-EXP1-50 _
10:ArubaCare Next-Day Support 13869126 7 $7.43 $52.01
Technical support - emergency phone consulting - 1 year - 24x7 - response time: 1 h - for
| AirWave Software - 50 devices - EDU
Manufacturer Part # EN1-AW-EXP1-50
Subtotal: $8,418.20
Shipping: $0.00
Tax (7.50%): $503.23
TOTAL: $8,921.43



55
Notes From Your Client Executive

*Pricing as listed here reflects standard academic pricing or below.
*(LVJUSD): Livermore Valley Joint USD Piggybackable Technology Catalog Contract
ITsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients. This results in fluctuating prices that you will find are lower more often than

not. However, prices are subject to increases without notice in the event of a manufacturer or distributor price increase. Available inventory is subject to
change without notice. This document is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell.

We do accept credit cards for payment. However, if the credit card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3% of the fotal
purchase.

Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services
or material.

All non-reoccurring services are 50% due upon signing of contract, 40% due upon delivery of equipment, balance due upon install.

ITsavvy's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.ITsavvy.com/termsandconditions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all
agreements with Client, including all Orders.

Printed Name: Title:

Authorized Signature: Date:




Durham Unified School District

Durham Intermediate School

Aruba AP-225 WAP (Requires Controller)

AP-225-US

Aruba AP License LIC-1-AP
Service agreement - Advance Parts Replacement - 1 year- NBD SN1-AP-225
Policy Enforcement Firewall Module License LIC-PEFNG-1

Network device wall mount kit - for AP 224, 225 (if needed)

AP-220-MNT-W1

Aruba PowerDsine PD-9001GR Midspan Power injector - 30 Watt

PD-9001GR-AC

AirWave Wireless Management Suite - 1 Expansion License for 1 AP

56



ITsavvy LLC Lug

S a V V 313 South Rohlwing Road Quote #: 2811722
Addison, IL 60101 !
www.ITsavvy.com Date: 02/02/2016 l

1PRODUCTS TECHNDLGLY 50LUTIONS PELLE OF MIND g Payment Method: |Net 30 Days

Client PO#:

Shipping Method: | Ground

Bill To: Ship To: Client Contact: Client Executive:
Durham Unified School District Durham Unified School District Jill Hernandez Brian Gorr

Jill Hernandez Jill Hernandez (P) 530-895-4685 x 248 (P) 630.396.6328
9420 Putney Dr 9420 Putney Dr jhernandez@durhamunified.org (F) 630.396.6322
PO Box 300 Durham, CA 95938-9426 bgorr@I| Tsavvy.com
Durham, CA 95938 United States

530-895-4675

Description: ERATE - Durham Intermediate School

{tem Deserlption : S Part#

Wireless Access Painls

1/Aruba AP 225 13868811 @ 4 $838.53 $3,354.12
'Wireless access point - 802.11a/b/g/n/ac - Dual Band |
\Manufacturer Part #: AP-225 o ) '

2:ArubaCare Next-Day Support 13873730 4 $49.07 $196.28
:Extended service agreement - replacement - 1 year - shipment - response time: NBD - for
iP/N: AP-225
‘Manufacturer Part # SN1-AP-225 -

3 Aruba AP License 13872335 4 $52.941 $211.76

License - 1 access point
Manufacturer Part #: LIC-1-AP

4 ArubaCare Next-Day Support 13869191 4 | $5.69 $22.76
Extended service agreement - advance parts replacement - 1 year - shipment - NBD - for ! {
|PIN: LIC-1-AP | -
Manufacturer Part #: EN1-LIC-1-AP i |

5 Policy Enforcement Firewall Module 13872445 | 4 $56.47 $225.88
License - 1 access point |
Manufacturer Part #: LIC-PEFNG-1 - |

6 ArubaCare Support 13869307 | 4 $6.07 $24.28

Technical support - emergency phone consulting - 1 year - 24x7 - response time: 1 h - for
Aruba Policy Enforcement Firewall Module - 1 access point - EDU
Manufacturer Part #: EN1-LIC-PEFNG-1

7 Aruba AP-220-MNT-W1 13868806 = 4 | $17.65  $70.60
| Network device wall mount kit - for AP 224, 225 |
‘Manufacturer Part # AP-220-MNT-W1 |

Power Injector

8 | PowerDsine PD-9001GR Midspan 13872575 4 $102.35| $409.40
' PoE injector - 30 Watt - output connectors: 1 '
|Manufacturer Part #: PD-9001GR-AC

Wireless Management

Q!AIrWave Wireless Management Suite Expanslon License 13868875 : 4 | $66.40 $265.60
:License - 1 additional access point, 1 additional device [
‘Manufacturer Part # AW-EXP1-50 - o -
10 ArubaCare Next-Day Support 13869125 4 $7.43: $29.72
‘Technical support - emergency phone consulting - 1 year - 24x7 - response time: 1 h - for
‘ Airwave Software - 50 devices - EDU
:Manufacturer Part #: EN1-AW-EXP1-50
Subtotal: $4,810.40
Shipping: $0.00
Tax (7.50%): $287.56

TOTAL: $5,097.96



58
Notes From Your Client Executive

*Pricing as listed here reflects standard academic pricing or below.

*(LVJUSDY): Livermore Valley Joint USD Piggybackable Technology Catalog Contract

ITsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients. This results in fluctuating prices that you will find are lower more often than
not. However, prices are subject to increases without notice in the event of a manufacturer or distributor price increase. Available inventory is subject to
change without notice. This document is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell.

We do accept credit cards for payment. However, if the credit card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3% of the total
purchase.

Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services
or material.

All non-reoccurring services are 50% due upon signing of contract, 40% due upon delivery of equipment, balance due upon install.

ITsavvy's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.iTsavvy.com/termsandconditions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all
agreements with Client, including all Orders.

Printed Name: Title:

Authorized Signature: Date:




59

‘popasu J| ‘SJUBWIWICY JUBWISSISSY pig

“1salAeay ay) paIybiam aq 1snu 80ld %001 0} dn ppe isnw siyBiam sBejusdiag

2I035 MEY X JYDIBAA ...

“1sag=g '1SJ0M=] G O} | JO 8|EDS B U0 pP3jenieAs .,

S30N

/ :aleq
040 @Bl

poutays uoy :Ag panroiddy
AAAES || :P8}09]9g JOPUSA

] ] | [0 | sy | . %001 Bupjuey [|e1oAQ
X uasoyD JOpUdA
0 9v Ge'zeel'ees S 78'0¥6'22$ 81098 [B}0 ] /593U
uawdinba
ylomau Bupsixs
0 Gl * Gt G %0€ yum Ajiny sxiom
10 UJIM JUE]SISUOD
‘Riqebeueny
0 S0 S S0 g %01 aousiadx3 Jold
0 1 S l S %02 pajonp d4y IIn4
0 9L 14 c S %0% sabieyn/saold
|
2100§ | ai00g 21098 31008 +2:0100S 91008 201008 91008 4501008 | 81008 EUTETY eLI9)11D) Uono3|es
pajybiop| mey pajyblap | mey pajybiam mey PajyBIam mey pajybropm mey
wo)jebin Annes] |

(Kiessooau y1 s)aaysyiom |euolippe asn) Bulioag Jopusp

$2|U098|3 YIoMIBN

jo 1 abed

uondiiassq
a1 10 Jo3foud

paylun weyng 3o13sia

910z Jea) Buipung

100USHION JUBISSOSSY pig 91ey-3




DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date: 3/16/16

SUBJECT: Selection of Independent Auditor for 2015-16 through 2017-18

PREPARER: Ron Sherrod

RECOMMENDATION | v* Approve (0 Do Not Approve
O Accept (3 Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Three-year audit contracts are common for school districts in the area. The audit
partner in charge of the audit may continue for no more than six years per state law.
Tittle & Company has served as the district’s independent auditors for the past three
years. The Board must select an auditor for the June 30, 2016 financial statements by
April 1, 2016.

The district sent out a request for proposal to eight regional, eligible audit firms. Two
firms submitted a proposal to perform DUSD’s audit for the 2015-16, 2016-17 and
2017-18 school years. The proposed fee schedules are as follows:

Firm Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
James Marta & Company 18,700 19,300 19,900
Tittle & Company 17,500 18,000 18,500

I have reviewed each proposal. We have worked directly with Tittle & Company and I
have received positive reviews of James Marta & Company. Each of the other firms
has served at least one district in our County in the last five years. As I believe that the
firms provide a relatively comparable level of service, I would recommend that we
contract with Tittle & Company for our audit services as they have provided a more
reasonable price. Our prior experience and current relationship with Tittle & Company
is both positive and professional.

60



Durham USD BP 5131.7 Students o
Weapons And Dangerous Instruments

The Governing Board recognizes that students and staff have the right to a safe and secure campus free from physical and
psychological harm and desires to protect them from the dangers presented by firearms and other weapons.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment)
(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

Possession of Weapons

The Board prohibits any student from possessing weapons, imitation firearms, or other dangerous instruments, as defined
in law and administrative regulation, in school buildings, on school grounds or buses, at school-related or school-
sponsored activities away from school, or while going to or coming from school.

Under the power granted to the Board to protect the safety of students, staff, and others on district property and to
maintain order and discipline in the schools, any school employee is authorized to confiscate any prohibited weapon,

imitation firearm, or dangerous instrument from any student on school grounds.

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

Unless he/she has obtained prior written permission as specified below, a student possessing or threatening others with
any weapon, dangerous instrument, or imitation firearm shall be subject to suspension and/or expulsion in accordance
with law, Board policy, and administrative regulations.

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Individuals with Disabilities))

The principal or designee shall notify law enforcement authorities when any student possesses a firearm, explosive, or
other prohibited weapon or dangerous instrument without permission, sells or furnishes a firearm, or commits any act of
assault with a firearm or other weapon. (Education Code 48902; Penal Code 245, 626.9, 626.10; 20 USC 7151)

(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

OPTION-}: The-Superintendent-may-grant-advance-written-permission-to-a-person-whe-desiresto-possess-a-firearny
imitation-firearmy-or-other prohibitedweapon-on-scheel grounds-to-a-persen-who-is-a-lawful-helder-ofFa-valid-and-eurrent
carrying-eoncealed-weapons-(CCW)-permitissued-by-alocalHaw-enforcement-authority in California—Such-permission
Shﬂ-“—b&—gi—ﬁilt@d—iﬁ—mt!ﬂrd—ﬂ&iﬂ—ﬂ]iﬂﬂ appheation-to-the-Superintendent-and-the-Superintendent-has-diseretionto-grant-or
deny-permission—Any-permissionshall-be-based-on-sufficient-proef-of-a-current- CCW-permit-that-dees-net-have
Fesmeﬂeﬂfﬂm]ae%ed—by—ehe%surngﬂukhapwéﬁwe%e—rmqewoﬁ -ot-a-firearm-on-public-propertyand-uponthe
Superintendent’s-determination-of a-valid-purpese-for-possession-of-a-firearm—Permission-may-be-revoked-at-any-time by
verbal-netice-to-the-individual-orby-writlen-posting of a-netice-at-the District-office-giving-notice-to-all-persens-of

revocation-of permission:

OPTION 2: Under this policy, the District grants written permission to a person who desires to possess a firearm,
imitation firearm, or other prohibited weapon on school grounds if such person is a Jawful holder of a valid and current
Carrying Concealed Weapons (CCW) permit issued by a local law enforcement authority in California, provided the
CCW does not have restrictions imposed by the issuing authority relative to possession of a firearm on public property.



Such permission shall be conditional upon peaceful and lawful activity by the possessor at all times. Permission may be??
revoked at any time by verbal notice to an individual, or by written posting of a notice at the District Office giving notice
to all persons of revocation of permission.

Advance Permission for Possession of a Weapon for Educational Purposes

The parent/guardian of a student who desires to possess a firearm, imitation firearm, or other prohibited weapon on school
grounds for an educational purpose shall, at least five school days in advance of the planned possession, submit a written
request to the principal which explains the planned use of the weapon and the duration. The student shall also submit a
written explanation from the staff person responsible for the school-sponsored activity or class.

The principal may grant permission for such possession when he/she determines that it is necessary for a school-
sponsored activity or class or as part of the educational program. Factors that shall be considered include, but are not
limited to, the planned use of the weapon, the duration and location of the planned use, whether an audience is expected,
and any perceived adverse effects to the safety and well-being of students or staff. If the principal grants such permission,
he/she shall provide the student and staff person with a written explanation regarding any limitations and the permissible
duration of the student's possession.

When the principal or designee grants permission, he/she shail take all necessary precautions to ensure the safety of all
persons on school grounds, including, but not limited to, inspecting a firearm to verify that no live ammunition is present.
Any weapon allowed shall be stored in a locked vehicle or in an appropriate, locked container before and after its
authorized use.

A student granted permission to possess a weapon may be suspended and/or expelled if he/she possesses or uses the
weapon inappropriately.

Possession of Pepper Spray

Note: Penal Code 22815, as renumbered by SB 1080 (Ch. 711, Statutes of 2010), allows minors age 16 or older to
purchase and possess tear gas or tear gas weapons for purposes of self-defense if they are accompanied by a
parent/guardian or have the written consent of their parent/guardian. Option 1 below, for use by districts that allow
students to bring such defensive items to school, reflects the fact that a student can be disciplined under Education
Code 48900 or 48915 if such an item is used for a purpose other than self-defense. Option 2 is for use by districts that
prohibit students from bringing such items to school.

OPTION 1: Students age 16 or older may legally possess tear gas or tear gas weapons such as pepper spray for the
purpose of self-defense. However, such students shall be subject to suspension and/or expulsion if they use such items
inappropriately or for any purpose other than self-defense.

OPTION-2:+-To-prevent-potential-nisus

o-that pe

Reporting of Dangerous Objects

The Board encourages students to promptly report the presence of weapons, injurious objects, or other suspicious activity
to school authorities. The identity of a student who reports such activity shall remain confidential to the extent permitted
by law.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies designed to facilitate student reporting of the presence of
injurious objects on school grounds, such as tip hotlines, electronic transmissions, or other methods that preserve the
student's anonymity. Incident reports and records shall not identify the student who reported the possession. The
Superintendent or designee also shall inform staff, students, and parents/guardians that students who report the presence
of injurious objects on school campuses are to be protected and their identity shielded.



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35291 Governing board to prescribe rules for discipline of the schools
48900 Grounds for suspension/expulsion

48902 Notification of law enforcement authorities

48915 Required recommendation for expulsions

48916 Readmission

49330-49335 Injurious objects

PENAL CODE

245 Assault with deadly weapon

417.4 Imitation firearm; drawing or exhibiting

626.9 Gun-Free School Zone Act of 1995

626.10 Dirks, daggers, knives, razor or stun gun; bringing or possessing in school
653k Switchblade knife

16100-17350 Definitions

22810-23025 Tear gas weapon (pepper spray)

25200-25225 Firearms, access to children

30310 Prohibition against ammunition on school grounds

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

N

301-7941 No Child Left Behind Act, especially:

7151 Gun-Free Schools Act
Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, Third Edition, October 2011

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION COMMUNICATIONS

63



0401.01 Protecting Student Identification in Reporting Injurious Objects

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Guidance Concerning State and Local Responsibilities Under the Gun-Free Schools Act, January 2004
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education, Safe Schools: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss

National Alliance for Safe Schools: http://www.safeschools.org

National School Safety Center: http:.//www.schoolsafety.us

U.S. Department of Education, Office of Safe and Drug Free Schools: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs

64



